Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Committee

Tuesday, 16th December, 2014 at
6.30 pm in the Council Chamber, West
Berkshire Council, Market Street,
RG14 5LD

Date of despatch of Agenda: Friday, 5 December 2014

For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents
referred to in Part | reports, please contact Jo Naylor on (01635) 503019
e-mail: jnaylor@westberks.gov.uk

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

¥ WestBerkshire




Agenda - Licensing Committee to be held on Tuesday, 16 December 2014 (continued)

To: Councillors Peter Argyle (Chairman), Paul Bryant, Billy Drummond,
Adrian Edwards, Sheila Ellison, Manohar Gopal, Tony Linden, Mollie Lock (Vice-
Chairman), Geoff Mayes, Andrew Rowles, leuan Tuck and Quentin Webb

Agenda
Part |

Page No.
1. Apologies
To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting (if any).
2. Minutes 1-2
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of this
Committee held on 03 June 2014.
3. Declarations of Interest
To remind Members of the need to record the existence and nature of
any Personal, Disclosable Pecuniary or other interests in items on the
agenda, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct.
4. Specially Adapted Taxis 3-88

Purpose: To inform Members of a request for all front passenger swivel
seats to be removed from licensed taxis.

Andy Day
Head of Strategic Support

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.




Agenda ltem 2.
DRAFT

Note: These Minutes will remain DRAFT until approved at the next meeting of the Committee

LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON
TUESDAY, 3 JUNE 2014

Councillors Present: Peter Argyle (Chairman), Billy Drummond, Adrian Edwards,
Sheila Ellison, Manohar Gopal, Tony Linden, Mollie Lock (Vice-Chairman), Geoff Mayes,
Andrew Rowles and leuan Tuck

Also Present: Sarah Clarke (Team Leader - Solicitor), Julia O'Brien (Principal Licensing
Officer) and Jason Teal (Performance, Research & Consultation Manager), Eve Jones (Lead
Officer Licensing)

Apologies for inability to attend the meeting: Councillor Paul Bryant and Councillor Quentin

Webb

PART I

1.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting held on 26 September 2013 and 15 May 2014 were
approved as a true and correct record and signed by the Chairman, subject to the
inclusion of the following amendments:

Item 2, page 5, points 1 and 3: It was noted by the Chairman that ‘2013/14 Municipal
Year should read ‘2014/15 Municipal Year'.

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest received.

Taxi / Private Hire Legislation Update

The Committee considered a verbal report (Agenda Item 4) concerning the Law
Commission Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Draft Bill update.

Julia O’Brien verbally updated the Committee on the release of draft legislation intended
to supersede current taxi and private hire legislation.

The Committee noted the draft legislation had only been published within the last
fortnight and that Officers were still in the process of distilling and digesting the content.
As such, a fuller appraisal of the changes proposed in the draft Bill and their implications
would be circulated to Members of the Committee in due course.

It was noted that a number of recommendations had been passed into the draft Bill but
that at present, no times scales had been published for the Bill's passage through
Parliament but it was thought unlikely that the Bill would pass through Parliament before
the next election.

Eve Jones gave a brief presentation of the key issues in the draft Bill:
e The Bill proposed to retain the taxi system as two tier.

e ‘Private hire operators’ would be called ‘dispatchers’. It was noted that there were a
lot of changes in terminology in the draft Bill.

Page 1



LICENSING COMMITTEE - 3 JUNE 2014 - MINUTES

e A national standard for private hire vehicles was proposed, meaning that vehicles
would need to be maintained to an equal minimum standard across the country.
However, stronger local conditions could be applied on top of these minimum
standards.

e The Bill provided for more enforcement powers for Officers. For example, the Bill
proposes that Officers would be able to stop vehicles both within and without the
area and that Officers would be able to issue fixed penalties.

In response to Member’s questioning, Eve Jones made the following points:

e Cars registered in Reading Borough could not be hailed on the street within West
Berkshire’s boundaries. She confirmed that cars registered in other areas could be
pre-booked to come into the area to pick up clients. Eve clarified that were a hackney
carriage to be hailed on the street outside of its area and it picked up that client then
the car and driver would be uninsured.

e The term ‘dispatcher meant the person in the office who took the booking — currently
called the ‘operator’.

e Holding a UK driving licence was a condition on holding a taxi license in West
Berkshire, therefore a non-UK driving licence holder could not apply for a taxi licence.

RESOLVED that:
A further, fuller update would be circulated to the Committee via email.

4. Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963

The Committee considered a report (Agenda ltem 5) concerning the Animal Boarding
Establishments act 1963.

Julia O’Brien introduced the report to the Committee outlining an amendment to the
Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963 to extend to the animal boarding license to
include the boarding of animals as a business in private dwellings, commonly called
‘home boarding’.

It was noted that this had become an increasingly popular option for dog owners in recent
years.

Julia O’Brien outlined that the Council would be inviting applications for licences from
known home boarders, noting that these would be issued within conditions appropriate to
the premises and the surroundings in which the animals were kept.

Julia confirmed that the annual fee would be £170 per year.

In response to questioning from Councillor Adrian Edwards, Julia O’Brien confirmed that
people licensed as home boarders were required to have insurance and that Officers
would take enforcement action against known home boarders who refused to register for
a license.

As a point of clarity, Julia O’Brien confirmed that this amendment to the legislation
applied to those whose business was to keep and look after a dog in their home
environment and that the legislation would be interpreted in an appropriate manner.

(The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and closed at 6.55 pm)

CHAIRMAN e
Date of Signature ...



Agenda ltem 4.

Title of Report: Specially Adapted Taxis
Report to be . . .

considered by: Licensing Committee

Date of Meeting: 16 December 2014

Forward Plan Ref: N/A

Purpose of Report: To inform Members of a request for all front passenger

swivel seats to be removed from licensed taxis.

Recommended Action: To replace all swivel seated vehicles with wheelchair

accessible vehicles by 1 April 2016 or at the next
change of vehicle, whichever is the sooner.

Reason for decision to be Request from the Hackney Carriage Trade to review the
taken: condition for swivel seats.
Other options considered: 1. Do nothing until the Government have deceided if the

Taxi & Private Hire Bill will become legislation.

2. Require all taxis to become wheelchair accessible, by a
date to be decided.

3. Allow all swivel seated vehicles to become free of
disabled access provisions.

Key background 1. Testing of the ELAP seat January 2000.
documentation:
2. Accessibility to taxis for people with disabilities - WBC's
requirements re SAV's.

3. Briefing Note - Access for Disabled People in Taxis.

The proposals will also help achieve the following Council Strategy principle:
X] CSP5 - Putting people first

Portfolio Member Details

Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Dominic Boeck - Tel 07956 546506

E-mail Address: dboeck@westberks.gov.uk

Date Portfollo_Member 03 December 2014
agreed report:

Contact Officer Details

Name: Brian Leahy

Job Title: Team Manager Licensing

Tel. No.: 01635 519494

E-mail Address: bleahy@westberks.gov.uk

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 16 December 2014

Page 3




Implications

Policy: An decision to change licence conditions would be incorporated
into any current policy.

Financial: There are no financial implications for the Council regardless of
the outomce of this report.

Personnel: None

Legal/Procurement: Any new or changed conditions will become mandatory by virtue
of section 47 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976. Conditions attached to taxi licences may be appealed
through the Magistrates' Court should the licence holder be
aggrieved at the condition.

Property: None
Risk Management: None
Is this item relevant to equality? Please tick relevant boxes Yes No

Does the policy affect service users, employees or the wider community

and:

o Is it likely to affect people with particular protected characteristics
differently?

¢ [s it a major policy, significantly affecting how functions are delivered?

e Will the policy have a significant impact on how other organisations
operate in terms of equality?

¢ Does the policy relate to functions that engagement has identified as
being important to people with particular protected characteristics?

e Does the policy relate to an area with known inequalities?

Outcome (Where one or more ‘Yes’ boxes are ticked, the item is relevant to equality)
Relevant to equality — EIA Completed
Not relevant to equality

(X X O[O
L0 OO

(X

Is this item subject to call-in? Yes: & No: D

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box:

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval

Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position

Considered or reviewed by Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission or
associated Task Groups within preceding six months
Item is Urgent Key Decision

Report is to note only

N

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 16 December 2014
Page 4



Executive Summary

1.
1.1

Introduction

The Council currently has a taxi licence condition which requires all newly licensed
vehicles to be wheelchair accessible. Some vehicles first licensed before 15th
March 2005 were given a dispensation from becoming wheelchair accessible but
were required to fit a front passenger seat which had the ability to swivel to the near
side to facilitate access for those with some movement restrictions. This condition
evolved over a number of years and all relevant information is covered by
appendices to this report.

Proposals

Members are asked to consider the content of the report having taken into
consideration all associated information provided and officer's recommendations
and decide if the current condition on swivel seats should be updated.

Equalities Impact Assessment Outcomes

An Equalities Impact Assessment has been completed. Consultation has been
carried out with the Council's Access Officer and with the Chairman of the West
Berkshire Disability Alliance. By adopting officer recommendations the disabled,
elderly and infirm population of West Berkshire would be better served through the
provision of taxi/private hire passenger services.

Conclusion

Although the taxi trade would welcome a decision in this matter, Members should
be aware that the Government published a Bill earlier this year which was intended
to be made available for full consultation before being approved by Parliament. The
Government has however stated that they do not intend to move the Bill forward,
certainly during this Parliament and with no indicator beyond May 2015.

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 16 December 2014

Page 5



Executive Report

1. Introduction and Background

1.1 This report has been written following a request from members of the taxi trade to
review a condition which was imposed by the Licensing Committee in 2005. This
decision to impose the condition followed a long period of discussion, consultation,
legal actions and Committee deliberation. The build up to the decision being taken
is important for Members to understand and is complicated. The report addresses
the background in chronological order for ease of referral.

1.2 At a meeting of the Public Protection Committee held on the 6th June 2000, the
Committee resolved to;

1.2.1 Adopt in principle, a number of proposals and instruct officers to consult with
interested parties, including parish councils and trade associations, some of
which were;

1.2.2 Introduce a requirement that all new licences issued have a condition
attached that vehicles be suitable for wheelchair users and other people with
disabilities.

1.2.3 All existing licence holders to continue to use saloon cars as long as
legislation allows;

1.2.4 require all transferred licences to change to wheelchair accessible vehicles
(SAV's) the next time the vehicle is changed.

The report and minutes are attached as Appendix A.

1.3 At a meeting of the same committee held on the 3rd July 2000, Members were
presented with a report which described the outcomes of consultation with trade
associations and parish/town councils on proposed changes to taxi licensing
arrangements adopted in principle by the Committee on 6th June 2000 and options
for decision.

1.3.1 The report covered a number of taxi related matters however as this report
relates only to swivel seats in respect of disabled accessibility other subject
matter is not reported.

1.3.2 Responses to the consultation referred to in 1.3 above were as follows;

1.3.3 Town and Parish Councils were sent a copy of the Committee report from the
meeting on the 6th June 20000 and replies were received from eight. None of
the responses addressed the issue of wheelchair accessible vehicles.

1.3.4 At the time of the meetings there were two active trade associations
consulted. These were the Town Association and the District Association.
These bodies did address the issue of SAV's with the Town association
accepting the requirement that all new licences should be issued only to
vehicles which have been suitably adapted for use by disabled and the
District association supporting the requirement that all new licences issued
be for SAV's.

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 16 December 2014
Page 6



1.3.5 Options put forward for consideration at this meeting clarified a definition of a
Suitably Adapted Vehicle (SAV).

Suitably adapted vehicles for use by disabled persons will include:
(@)  Any Metrocabs, Eurocabs, FX1 (or any other like vehicle)

(b)  Any vehicle which has been adapted or modified to provide improved access for
disabled persons, together with storage and carrying capacity for any equipment
that they may have (e.g. Wheelchair) and which does not preclude the carriage of
normal quantities of luggage and personal belongings.

(c) In the event of dispute between the applicant and the Council as to whether or not a
vehicle meets the SAV requirements, the West Berkshire Liaison Group on
Disabled Access shall be invited to arbitrate. Any vehicle subsequently approved
under this procedure shall be included in a "Type Approved" list.

NOTE:

While this mechanism cannot be guaranteed to meet DETR and DTI requirements, it is
thought to be unlikely that either department would argue against it as an appropriate way
forward.

The report is attached as Appendix B.

1.4  The minutes of the meeting of the 3rd July 2000 show a resolution to "approve
Option 5 (the option including the SAV condition) as the way forward -a period of
derogation for existing licence holders and transferees to switch to vehicles "suitably
adapted or designed for ease of use by disabled passengers" (SAV's), and impose
a requirement for persons who were not West Berkshire Council taxi licence holders
as at 6th June 2000 to provide an SAV within a specified period.

The minutes of this meeting are attached as Appendix C.

1.5 In response to this condition being approved by the Public Protection Committee,
an application for Judicial Review was sought by Rodney James Nemeth, a West
Berkshire Council hackney carriage licence holder in July 2000.

1.5.1 The Judicial Review was heard by the Honourable Mr Justice Hunt on the
6th and 8th of December 2000 when he dismissed the claim on behalf of Mr
Nemeth.

Judicial Review application and decision are attached as Appendix D.

1.6  As a result of the Judicial Review decision, conditions for Hackney Carriage
Proprietor (Vehicle) Licences were amended. These conditions included the
following definition;

1.6.1 Definition of Suitably Adapted Vehicle (SAV)
Either:

a) a saloon car fitted with at least - a seat that swivels on its own axis or;
a swivel seat that also slides out

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 16 December 2014
Page 7



b)

a vehicle with full wheelchair access - including fixing points, straps, anchors and
ramps.

This condition is attached as Appendix E.

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

The decision to introduce a disabled access vehicle policy had been considered in
order to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 (DDA) however these
requirements were never implemented and have now been superseded by the
Equalities Act 2010.

Notwithstanding the Government's decision to not go ahead with the disabled
access vehicle policy through the Disability Discrimination Act, Councillors decided
that there was sufficient justification in proceeding with the condition to require
disabled access vehicles for all new licences and to allow those vehicle owners who
qualified to fit swivel seats. However further and extensive consultation was carried
out prior to the condition being implemented.

A report was presented to Members at the Licensing Committee meeting held in
September 2004 when they decided to place a moratorium on issuing any new taxi
licences until the outcome of a pending appeal against the condition was
determined.

A small number of taxi operators (6) decided to challenge the Council in February
2004 on the proposed conditions, through the Magistrates' Court. The outcome of
the appeal was that the Stipendiary Magistrate allowed the appeal as he felt that the
swivel sets, although safe, were not suitable for all passengers. However he noted
that, had the Council chosen to impose only the fully wheelchair accessible option,
the appeal would have been dismissed. As only 6 taxi operators appealed the
condition, it was only legally binding to them and as no further appeals were
forthcoming, the condition still applied to all other affected operators.

The Judges' summing up and comments are attached as Appendix F.

1.11

(2)

(5)

(6)

Further discussions and reports were presented to the Committee over the disabled
access issues culminating in a report to the Licensing Committee on 14th March
2005 when the Committee resolved that:

a mixed fleet of vehicles be maintained in service;

those taxis licensed before April 2001, the group presently not subject to conditions
requiring disabled access, should continue to be free from conditions relating to
disabled access, subject to any national legislation which might be introduced at a
later date.

applicant's who were granted licences subject to disabled access conditions and
who met those conditions by providing either wheelchair access or a swivel seat,
should remain subject to those conditions;

all taxis first licensed from 15th March 2005 should be granted on the condition that
vehicles provide full wheelchair accessibility;

unadapted taxis (that is taxis licensed after April 2001 which were not equipped with
either a swivel seat or that could provide full access to wheelchairs) should provide

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 16 December 2014

Page 8



full wheelchair accessibility from either the next change of vehicle or 1 October

2006, whichever was the sooner.

The report and minutes of this meeting are attached as Appendix G.

1.12 A further report was submitted to Committee on this subject on 26 April 2005.

The report and minutes of this meeting are attached as Appendix H.

2.
2.1

2.2

Current Position

Since the 15th March 2005 all newly licensed taxis have been required to be
licensed as wheelchair accessible vehicles.

The current fleet is made up of the following numbers;

Wheelchair accessible taxis 88 which equates to 46%-

Swivel seated vehicles 29 which equates to 15%

Un-adapted vehicles (protected vehicles) 72 which equates to 39%

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

In addition to the taxi fleet the Council licences private hire vehicles of which there
are 138, none of which are wheelchair accessible.

In total this gives a fleet of public transportation vehicles, licensed by the Council, of
327. 190 (58% of the total fleet), of which may be flagged down pick up at a rank or
be pre booked and 138 (42% of the total fleet) which may only be pre booked

The total number of drivers licensed by the Council is 394.
Trade Position

Although there are only 29 vehicles fitted with swivel seats, the owners of these
vehicles believe that they are not really suitable as a device for assisting the elderly,
infirm or disabled passengers and would like the conditions which require this
facility overturned.

As can be seen from the appendices reports a great deal of thought and
deliberation went into agreeing conditions at the time and those who chose to fit a
swivel seat did have the option to adapt or purchase a vehicle which was
wheelchair Accessible.

We are now in the position of all vehicles newly licensed since March 2005 having
wheelchair accessibility vehicles with some who were licensed prior to March 2005
having opted for the wheelchair accessible vehicle option, and the original "Town
Zone" taxis (un-adapted vehicles) which were afforded a full dispensation from
becoming specially adapted as long as the vehicle remained in the ownership of the
proprietor as of 1 April 2001 or his/her family.

In the trades requests for this condition to be reviewed some of the reasons given
are safety issues (ruled out by District Judge English), that the seats do not achieve
means testing and that some proprietors are now in a position where they wish to
change their vehicles, but would like to know the Council's position. It would be
unreasonable for the Council to require a proprietor to purchase a new vehicle, pay

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 16 December 2014

Page 9



for a seat being transferred to the new vehicle and then change its position in the
near future.

4. Position of the Disability Alliance and the Council's Access Officer

4.1  The Chairman of the West Berkshire Disability Alliance has been consulted and on
behalf of his organisation he supports the recommendation.

His comments are attached as Appendix |

4.2 The Council's Access Officer has commented on the proposals and she supports
the recommendation.

Her comments are;

| confirm that | share the view of the West Berkshire Disability Alliance in maintaining a
mixed fleet and keeping the swivel seat in the equation by converting them to full WAV's
(wheelchair accessible vehicle).

This would maintain our status quo in % of accessible vehicles on the fleet.

Although we are fully aware that wheelchair users are less than 8% of disabled population,
it is this group would experience the greatest difficulty if we adopted option 1. By making
this figure worse | suggest that we could be challenged. If we keep the figure of 61% this
gives a very positive message to all. In every area | work within, my bottom line
justification is: where we can't make it better, never make it worse.

5. Conclusion

5.1  The 29 licensees who currently have a swivel seat condition on their licence have
not been consulted directly. However, each of these licence holders has received a
copy of this report and could, at the Chairman's discretion, ask for standing orders
to be removed in order for them to state their case for either the recommendation or
the options provided in this report. Alternatively, Members could opt for the 29
vehicle owners to be consulted prior to any decision being made.

Appendices

Appendix A - Committee Report and Minutes 6 June 2000

Appendix B - Committee Report 3 July 2000

Appendix C- Minutes of Committee Meeting 3 July 2000

Appendix D - Notice for application for permission to apply for Judicial Review and other
Court papers

Appendix E - Additional Hackney Carriage Proprietor (Vehicle) Conditions

Appendix F - Magistrates Court Transcript

Appendix G - Committee Report and Minutes 14 March 2005

Appendix H - Committee Report and Minutes 26 April 2005

Appendix | - E Mail Chairman of West Berkshire Disability Alliance to B Leahy

Consultees

Local Stakeholders: Hackney Carriage Proprietors, West Berkshire Disability Alliance

Officers Consulted: Sarah Clark Solicitor Team Leader, Valerie Witton Access Officer

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 16 December 2014
Page 10



Trade Union: N/A

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 16 December 2014
Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



_\riast Berkshira Council

Appeﬂc\?xx A

ITEM 3 | ITEM 3

Taxi Licensing

PURPOSE: To update Members on the findings of the transport consultants appointed to examine dem;
for taxi services across the district. To detzrmine how the findings of the repart should be implemented.

1.

1.1

Background

The Council has the responsibility for the administration of the Hackney Carmiage (taxi) licensing system ir
the West Berkshire area. Members may be aware thal within West Berkshire there are effectively two
completely separate zanes for the purpose of taxi licensing. One zone covers the area of the Former
Borough of Newbury (Town) and the second zane covers the remainder of the Council's administrative ar
(District). The rationale as to why this arrangement legally exists is as follows:

(1) Prior to 1974 the former Borough of Newbury was the only part of our curent administrative area
that had 2 taxi licensing regime. The reason for this was that under the Town Palice Clauses Act
1847 this was the only part of the cument administrative area that could license {axis.

(2) The Local Government Act 1972 had the effect of creating the administrative area of Newbury
District in 1974 from the former Newbury Borough and a number of former rural districts. The Act
also allowed the newly formed Newbury District Council to extend taxi ficensing to the whole of its
area. The Council did not adapt this course of action.

(3) The Transport Act 1985 introduced taxi licensing for all areas of the country that did not previousk
have a licensing regime. This came into efiect in 1987 and (because the Council did nat extend the

existing licensing arza as permitted by the 72 Act) had the effect of crealing 2 second licensing
arez,

(4) The two licensing zones have to be run independenlly. For example, if a vehicle aperates in bath
licensing areas it is required to have two plates and hold two licences. If a vehicle is only licensad |
one area (as is normally the case) it can only ply for hire in that area

(5) These provisions refate anly to taxis (vehicles which can be hailed in the street or at a rank and
which have meters to calculale the fares) Private hire venicles, though ofien referred to as “taxis”
are in fact outside the zonal controls. These vehicles cannot piy for hire, be hailed in the strzat or

stand on ranks, but must be pre-booked via an ofiice. There are no limits on the number of such
venicles which can operate in the area.

Under the Transport Act 1985 the Council is permitted to imit the number of licencas in any particular
licensing zane providing it is satisfied that there is ‘no significant unmel demand' in that area. The Council
has a long-standing palicy of restricting the number of Town licences issued whilst there is no such policy |
operation in the District. in order to restrict the number of licances issued the Council must remain satisfiec
that there is 'no significant unmet demand’. The method of determining this is that from time to time the
Council must carry out an assessment of demand.

- 6 0
Page1?// ov



14

3.1

9K shir Council Public Protection Committee 6th June 2009
T ——

Prior to 1988 the number of Town taxi ficences issued stcod at 44, A demand survey underiaken in 1989
rzised this figure to 60. In 1996 the figurs was increased to 63. Meanwhile in the Distict zone the number of
licences has been steadily nising and in the autumn of 1999 stood at 129 3 large number of which had bes
issued i the foregaing two years. At this time a2 decision was made by the Head of Pubiic Protection that
there should be a temparary halt placed on the issue of District ficences pending a survey of 'unmet
demand’.

Alits mesting on the 6th January 2000 the Pubiic Protaction Committes appraved the commissioning of an
‘unmet demand survey' in both zones along with the necessary budget. The surveys were subsequently
commissioned from MCL Transpori Consultants wha are recognised as one of the Country's leading experis
in this field.

The surveys were carried out in both zones in March 2000. The reason that March was chosan was that it
was a time of year when there was na distortion of demand as may be found in, for gxample, the periods
before and after Christmas or the schaol halidays.

Methodology

A representative of MCL wifl presant a full report on the methodology and findings of the surveys verbally to
the Committee. In essence, the survey consisted of a combination of rank surveys and consultations with
various interested parties and members of the local community,

Rank Surveys

In the Town surveys were carried in the following locations:

Market Place (including the Wharf feeder rank which is used on market days)
- Northbrook Street (East) - Taxi Rank
- Northbrook Street (West) - Taxi Rank
- Railway Station (North) - Taxi Rank
- Railway Station (South) - Railtrack land

In the District zone the surveys were carried out at the following lacations:

32

3.3

4.1

Thatcham Broadway - Taxi Rank
Utapia Night-club

Utogia Night-club at Calcat does nal have a legally designated rank as such. However, it was falt important
to include it in this survey, as it is an area where there is significant demand for taxi services at certain fimes.

Surveys were carried out at differant times and in time blocks of varying lengths. The surveyors were asked
o recard information about vehicle and passenger movements including the numbers of vehicles and
passengers, These figuras were then analysad by the consultants to form a picture of demand and supply at
the various ranks. -

Consultations

MCL consuited with many local groups and individuals to determine attitudes ta and expenences of using
taxi services in the area. Organisations and individuals consulted including the Palice, local disability groups,
both hackney carriage associations, privats hire operators, night-club management, the Town Centre
Mznager and Council's own Transaortztion Planning Oficer

<o
—-F

. -~
Page 14 ( -T



West Berkshire Council Public Pratection Committas

4.2

Ln
.

9.2

3.3

5.4

5.5

Surveys of users and potential users of taxi Surveys were alsa conducted by means of strest level and
postal questionnaws. This survey gxplored taxi usage, pravious axpenences-and a summary of attitudes ande
expectations of taxi users to such things as waiting times.

Results

The raport concludes that the frequency with which people hire taxis in West Berkshirs is nat unusuzlly high.
Rank hiring makes up an estimated 22% of all hirings. The bulk of the ramainder is by booking. A total of

27% of respondents in the questionnaires reported an occasion of being unable to hirs a taxi when they
wanted one.

A large majority of peaple viewed waiting at ranks as unacceptable. Only 23% considerad a wait of over five
minutes as reasonable and nearly 60% thought there should be normally no watt at all.

in summary the surveys conclusions were as fallows:
- There was no significant unmet demand in the District area.
There was significant unmet demand in the Town area. °

If you were ta take the area as 2 whole i.e. ignore the zone boundanes there would be significant unmet
demand.

The research suggested some desire for additional ranks to be developed. The most common suggestions
related to Hungerford Town Centre, Railway Stations (Thatcham, Hungerford and Kintbury), Newbury Bus

Station and Hospital, Dunstan Park, Greenham Business Park and some supermarkels. If ranks are lo be

provided there will be a cost, which must be recoverad through an increase in licence fees,

Ouring the survey only ane passenger with a wheelchair was observed waiting at a rank for a taxi. This
supported the feelings expressed that most demand from disabled people is in the private hire sector.
Nevertheless, most of the vehicles supplying privale hire services to the disabled are licensed as laxis.
Therefore, demand for pre-bocked services from wheelchair usars can only be serviced by Hackney
Carriages at present. The repod states that ‘it is clearly useful that vehicles exist to fulfit this purpose’. The
conclusions of the report on this important issue are as follows:

- some people with a disability have a praference for saloon cars as opposed to London style taxis. »
However, some cannot use them

there is na evidence of fatent or frustrated demand from disabled people

- West Berkshire Liaison Group on Disability and West Berkshire Social Services identified a need for

more wheelchair accessible vehicles to be designated as taxis thus allowing purpase built vehicles to be
used.

The issue of demand from disabled people is worthy of mention at this paint. While the consultants found
no evidance of disabled people waiting at taxi ranks {one of the demand indicators), it has to be recognised
that the very low number of suitable taxis would discaurage any disabled person from waiting at a rank and
they are far more likely to pre-book 2 suitable taxi or private hire vehicle. This situation cleady discriminatas
against disabled people and denies them the same oppartunities as the rest of the papulation.

The repart alsa explains that the Disability Oiscrimination Act 1995 allows the Secretary of State make
raqulations requiring zll taxis to meet specified critenia for accessibility by a specified date. As yet neither the
criteria nor the daies have been specified. A consultation document was issusd suggssting all tasis newly
licensed fram January 2002 should be compliant with new stzandards and all taxis to be fully compliant by

38
Page 15 ( %



T

6.

6.1

8.2

6.3

-

4.

7.3

hire Council Public Protection Commitae 6th June 200¢
e,

2012. Tne final regulations and timetable have not yat been publisned but it is understcad the Govemment
is still committed to the end date

The Legal Implications

MCL canclude that the resuits of survey ‘could not be used ig dafend a policy of quantity contral in the tawn
zZone, given the number of licences currently in circulation'. Therefore, an the basis of the MCL repor, the
Council must increase the number of taxi licences available in the town zone, as it cannot claim (under the
Transport Act 1985) that there is no significant unmet demand.

The question then arises as to how many more licences would need to be issued in the Tawn. The
caleuletions from the survey suggests that 37 additional taxis would be required to reduce passengers
waiting time 2t ranks to nil. However, the repon suggesis that a more reasonable target would be to
eliminate instances of waiting in excess of five minutes. To achieve this at al ranks, the report concludes
that 14 additional Taxi Licences would need ta be issued in the Town.

The Council, if it accepls the findings of the report, is legally obliged to issue 14 more Town licences as an
absolute minimum. 1t may, of course, remave the limit il logether.

In the District zone however, the survey could form the basis of a decision to introduce quantity cantrof on
the basis that there is ‘na significant unmet demand'. If this was to be introduced, the apprapriate level of
licences issued would need to be set at that which existed at the time of this survey. However, the Council is
nol under any obligation to set a limit and may chaose to let the market find it's own level. If it takes this
second option, it needs to consider any justification for quantity control in either zone.

The Options

As stated in 6.1 above the Council is abliged to issue 2 minimum of 14 additional Town licences if the

findings of the report are accepled. This is the starting paint for the ‘Town' zone. It may of course:
remave lhe limit all together

- impase conditions as it did in 1996, when it required the five additional ficences to be issued to
wheelchalr zccessible vehicles.

In the District zone, the Council may:

- selthe limit at 129 (being the number of licences issued at the time the survey started). In this case wa
would need lo allow a number of licences to be issued as the number of actual licences has now fallen
below that figure.

leave the arza unlimitad, as is currently the case

impose conditions for all new licences being issued requiring them to be wheelchair accessible,

Finally there ars twa altemative solutions sugge's‘téd in the report by MCL.

Firstly, we could increase the number of vehicles, which are cuendly entitled to ply for hire in both zones
[[ (the sa-called dual plated vehicles). However, dual plating is generally not recommended as it can cause ] /
ti difficulties if @ ne=d develops for differant canditions, fees or fares to apply in each zone.

Secondly, we could remove zoning altogether. However, the regort exprasses cancerns that this lattar
course of action could mean an influx into the town zonz leaving uncertainty as to unmet demand in whzt is
naw the 'district’ Zone. If this course of action wars zdocied than the zrez would nesd to be lef ‘Lnlimitzd
until demand across the whole arza 1s determined. This could prove oroblematic If new ranks were plannad

i
Pag'e 16 ( q



West Berkshire Council Public Protaction Committee 6th ‘-f’*‘-"":ﬂ o

74

8.1

8.2

If any decision is made to place limit on the numer of licences issued in either zone, criteria will need tg be
developed as ta whom the new licences should be issued In 1998 a scoring system was deveioped for the
five zdditional licences in the ‘Town'. In the event an advertisement was placed in the local press for
expressions of interest and criteria that vehicles should be accessible for wheel chair users and other
disabled peaple was set. Despite this it still taok some time for al five licences 1o be taken up as existing
and potential vehicle aperators considerad the financial implications of using disabled access vehicles and
the likely warth of the five new plates. This dilemma would not apply if the number of plates in the town
were nat limited and new operators could come forward in the knowledge that their investment would be in
the pravision of a suitable vehicle rather than the business goodwill element (or premium) which atiachs to
the licences when they are limited.

The Way Forward

Aiter full consideration of the repart and its findings it 1s suggested that the following course of action be
adopted:

[n the ‘Town' zone:
remove quantity control on the number of taxi licences issued

- _introduce 3 requirament that all new licences that are issued have sttached lo them a condition that
vehicles be suitable for wheelchair users and other people with disabilities

allow existing licence holders to continue to use saloon cars as long as the legislation allows

- require all transfered licences lo change to wheelchair accessible vehicles the next time the vehicle is
changed

In the 'District’ zone:
- preserve the status quo i.e. no limit on the number of tag licences

introduce a requirement that all new licences issued will have attached to them a condttion that vehicles
be suitable for whesichair users and other people with disabilities

- allow existing licence holders to continue to use saloon cars as long as the legislation ailows

- require all transferred licences to change to wheslchair accessible vehicles the next time the vshicleis
changed

carry out a review with a view to the introduction of new ranks

The reasons for this suggested way forward are as follows:
there has been a significant increase in demand since 1996 in the Town and this may continue
itis consistent with the Council's decision in 1996 on disabled access vehicles
It is consistent with forthcoming requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act
itis consistent with views of Social Services a;d West Barkshire Liaison Group on Disability

it allows the Officers to wark on increasing rank pravision in line with suggested demand amd without the
need for constant demand studies

it removes the requirement ta carry out further demand studies

Provision of Ranks:

The rzport makss rafersnce lo the nzad for additional ranks, particulary in the Disinct Zone, While only =
minanity of taxt fares anse from ranks, therz is cleary a nesd for this to be reviewed both with the trade, 'ocalﬂ 0
o

Page 17 ,_:1 0



CUUNL § O ULEL UL WO ES bin June 2000
_"-'-"'--i-_.._._

Be: nities and other interested organisations, and for their provision to be considered within the cantext

he Council's Local Transpari Plan. Two important issues merit mention at this time hawever. Some of
& locations mentioned zra nat on the nighway and wauld requirz the land owner to agree to ranks being
."pmvided, the second point is that the Council should recaver the cast of existing and propofuture ranks via
the taxi licencing fees, something which is not done at present,

Corparate Plan Implications

Access to transport services for people with disabilities is consistent with Council policy of impraving the
quality of life for all wha live, visit and do business in West Berkshire.

10, Financial/ Environmental and IT Implications

It additional licences are issued fee income will increase but it is not possible to specify by how much untii
applications are processed. However, the income has to be used only for the provision of specified taxi
licensing activities by the Council so the net effect will be neutral. Environmentally, Taxi and Private Hire
Operators can provide a significant contribution to the development of an integrated transport system and it
is anticipated that the increases in the number of vehicles together with standardised livery arangements
wilt allow the Council and Taxi Trade to promote the use of taxis as an efiective form of public transport
throughaut the district.

1. Personnel Implications f Trade Union Comments
None.
Recommendation

That the Committee:

(1) Adopts the proposals set out in Part 8 of the report and instructs officers to consult with interested
parties including parish councils and trade associations,

(2) Instructs that the findings of the consultation be reported to the Committee in July for the matter to
be determined finally.

Appendices
None,
Background Papers

‘Nane

Contact Officer: John Parfitt, Head of Public Protection{Tel: 01635 518178), Sean Murphy, Trading Standards and
Licensing Manager (Tel: 01635 519840)
Officers Consulted on this Report: None



ﬂTEM 1

ITEM 1 |

PUBLIC PROTECTION GOMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON
6™ JUNE 2000

Councillars ~ Present:  Jefi Brooks {Chairnan),
Peter Argyle, Trevor Banning, Phil Bamett, Jefi Beck,
Roger Brown, Tony Ferguson, Owen Jefiery,
Greham Jones, 8ab Judge, David Liddiard, James Mole.
Also  Prasent:  Mrs Alma 8ack,  Adrian Edwards,
Tony Linden.

PART |

3. MINUTES.

The Minutes of the meetings held on 14™ March and 160
May 2000 were approved as comect records and signed by
the Chaimman,

4, PRESENTATIONS.

The Commitiee received presentations from Mr Bil
Jennison, Head of Countryside and Environment, Mr John
Pariilt, Head of Public Protection Services and Mr David
Corry, Head of Legal and Demacratic Services, canceming
the roles and responsibilities of their service areas, which
report to this Committee, as follows:-

(i Refuse Collection and Waste Disposal

(i)  Environmental Health

(ili)  Trading Standards

{iv)  Community Safety

(v}  Inspection Unit for Residential Care

(v} Registration of Births, Deaths and Marriages
{vi)  Coroners Service

5. TAXILICENSING.

- The Commitiee considered a report (Agendz ltem 3)

conceming the findings of the transport consultants
appointed ta examine demand for taxi services across the
district. "
At its mesting on 132 January 2000, the Committze had
approved the commissioning of an 'unmet demand' survey
in bath the town and the district zones. The surveys were
subsequenty commissioned from  MCL Transport

Consultants and Members received a presentation from the
consultants of their firdings.

The consultznts repored that the frequency 3t which
PESOIE Nirsd taxis in West Eerksiwre was not unusually

=]

—_—

figh and that rank hinngs made up an estimatad 299 af all
hidngs. A total of 80% of respondents viewsd wailing at
ranks as unacceptable. MCL concluded that the resulls of
the survey could not be used o defend 2 palicy of quantty
contral in the town zone, given the number of licences
currently in crrculation and hersfore the Councit must
increase the number of taxi licences available in the town
20ne

The Commides resolved lo suspend Standing Orders to
enable Mr Charles Paddack, reprasanting the Town Trade
Assaciztion, and Mrs Fields, representing the Distrct Trade
Association, to address the Committz on the issues raisad
in the raport.

RESQLVED that the Committe=:

{1) adogt, in principie, the follawing propasals and
instruct officers to consull with interested paries,

including pansh councils and trade associations:

{2) Inthe Town' zane:

{i} remove quantity control on the number of taxi
licences issued:

(i) mgggc_e_a_ﬁquirement that all new licences
Issued have a condition attached that vehicles be
suitadle for whesTena Users T peaple with
disabilities;

(ii) all existing licence holders to continue to use
saloon cars as lang as the legislation allows:

{iv) require all transfemed licences to change to
wheelchair-accessible vehicles the next time the
vehicle is changed.

{(b) Inthe ‘Distnct’ zone:

(i) preserve the status que, i.e. no limit on the
number of taxi licences:

(i) introduce a requirement that all new licences
issued have a condition attached that vehicles be
suitable for whezlchair users and other people with
disabifites;

(i} allow existing licence holders to continue to
use salocn cars as fong as the legislation allows:

(iv] require all lransfemed licences to change to
whesichair-accessible vehicles the next time the
vehicle i1s changed;

(V) camy ouwt 3 review with 2z view to the
intreduction of new ranks.

{2} Instruct that the findings of the consultation be
reporied te the Committes at its meating on 3* July
2000 for final determination,

33

) Pageil



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



. TreatLoeiAsIIE Lounci) Public Protection Committee

Appendix B ITEM FOR DECISION

ITEM 2

Taxi Licensing

PURPOSE:

1) Toreceive a report on the outcomes of consultation with trade assaciations and parishitown councils an
proposed changes to taxi licensing arrangements, adapted in principle by the Committee on § June 2090,

N

2) Todecide whether to implement the resalutions of the § June 2000 with or without amendments,

1. Background

1.1 Al present the Council, as Licensing Authority, has detemmined that there shouid be two zones for taxi
[ licensing purposes. The “Town Zone” which is based upon the former Newbury Borough boundary, and the
District Zone which comprises the remainder of West Berkshire Council's administrative area. The effact of
the zones is that taxis licenced to operale from a particular zone can convey passengers fram it to a place
outside the other zone, but not pick up a passenger for the retumn journey. Presently the number of vehicies

ficenced to operate from and within the town zane is capped at 63, and for the district zone the number is
presently capped at 129.

1.2 Members will recall that at their meeting on & June 2000 they received a presentation from MCL Transport
Consultants who had carried out a study within the area to determine the level of demand for taxis within the
Town and District zones. They concluded that there was significant unmet demand in the lown zone, and
that the district zone appeared to be *in balance” based upon the number of ranks provided at this time.
They also cancluded that if the zones were remaved the lotal of 138 vehicles would prabably meet the total
unmet demand but that this would need further monitonng if the numbers were restricted and /or mare ranks
were provided. The Committee also considered a repart from the Head of Public Protection Services which
set aut options based upon the consultant's findings. Having heard representations from bath trade
assaciations it resolved ta adopt in principle the recommendation to remave the limit on the number of taxi

licences issued in the both zones, and for all new licences to be made available only ta vehicles suitably ‘;
adapled for use by disabled persons.

1.3 Since the 8 June, officers have consulted with all Parish and Tawn cauncils and a total of six meelings have
been held with representatives of the taxi trade assaciation and with privata operators,

2, Tawn and Parish Council Responses

23 Copies of the Committee report (6/6/2G00) were sent to all parish and town councils and replies were
received from eight. Four were in favour of providing more taxis immediately, two felt that an increase was
nesded but additional ranks should be provided,-one felt that we should dezone to allow better use of the
existing taxis, and one feit that the only alteration should be lo increase town licences by fourteen.

3. Trade representations

3.1 Representatives from the Town, and the District Associations addressed lhe Committes at its previous
meeting, and have met with officars twice, and the Chairman and Vice Chaiman of the Commitiee once.

PAS 95
P

Page 21



West Berkshire Council Public Protection Committee 37 July 2000

3.2

£Jy)

4.1

4.2

4.3

The Town Asscciation position wes, and still is:

« Acceptance of the need for fourteen more licenses to be issued for taxis to operate from within the Town
zone.

» Acceptance of the requirement that all new licenses should be issued only to vehicles which have been
suitably adapted for use by disable persons (SAV's).

« Rsjection of the proposal that the limit an the number of “town licenses” be remaved.

« Suggestion that persons who have transferred a “town licenced” vehicle to another owner since 1996
should not be eligible to apply for any new licence issued under any future capped regime.

The District Assaciation positien was, and still is:

« . Support for the proposal to remove the limit on both zones, bul, a firm belief that the appropriate way
farward is both zones to be removed and for 2l vehicles lo be licenced to operate from within the
Council's administrative area.

« Support for the requirement that all new licenses issued be for SAV's
The Way Forward

Option One:  Maintzin the status quo.

In reality this is not an option because the Council is under a legal obligation to address the signifigant unmet
demand which has been identified as a result of the surveys camied out in both zones. This oplion is not
supported by either trade association.

Option Twa:  Agree to additiona! town licences but keep the limit on the town zone, keep the limit
on the district zone and review it after new ranks have been provided.

The consuitants recommended a minimum af fourteen extra lown ficences and felt that a total of thirty seven
would be needed to address all the unmet demand at presenl. This option is closest to the one most
favaured by the Town Association who wanted fourteen licences and a continuation of the requirement for all
new licences to be for wheelchair accessible vehicles. The current level of licences in the district is sufficient
to meet the demand at Thatcham rank but it may need to be increased if new ranks are provided. Prior to
September 1999 there was no limit on district ficences and the curment fimit was only imposed as a
moratarium pending the outcome of the demand study. This option would require a further demand study
once the effect of additional town licences and more district ranks had taken effect.

Option Three: Confirm the previous decision in principle

-
-~

Cleady the pasifions taken up by the two trade associations so far as removing the limit on town licences is
concemed, are mutually exclusive. The decision in principle taken by the Committee does come close to the
abijectives of the District Association and continues with the decision taken by the former Newbury OC that
the additional town licences which it issued at that time should be raserved for wheelchair accessible
vehicles. ltis open to the Committee to confirm its decision in prnciple and remove the limits in both zones
but require all new licence holders to pravide wheslchair accessible vehicles.

[y 36

Page 22 é



Y{est Berkshire Council Public Protection Committee 39 July 2000‘

44

4.3

3

5.2

9.3

Option Four:  Confirm the pravious decision In principle subject to changes to the requirement
regarding wheelchair accessible vehicles

Members will recall having heard representations at the previous mealing in which it was stated that many
disabled peaple did not fesi comfortable in the “Londan Taxi" type of vehicle and that they favoured the ysa
of conventional salaon or es.ate cars which had been madified 1o improve accessibilty. The Commities may
wish to consider modifying its decision in principle by deleting references to "wheelchair accessible” vehicles
and substituting a requirement that the vehicles be "suitably adapted or designed for ease of use by disabled

passengers” (SAVs) and adopting suitable changes to the licencing canditions along the lines set out in
Appendix One of this repor.

Option Five:  Phase out the fimits in both zones aver a three and a half year period by ailowing dual
plating, a period of derogation far existing licence holders and transierees to switch
to vehicles “suitably adapted or designed for ease of use by disabled passengers”
(SAVs), and impose a requirement for persons who wera not WBC taxi licence
holders as at 6 June 2000 to provide an SAV within a specified period

In the many hours of discussions with trade representatives, afficers have tried to respand to their often
conflicting concerns and aspiraticas by explaring ather options which will address the need 1o increase the
number of vehicles available to the public throughout the district whilst recognising that to move from limited
o unlimited number of licenses in the town zone could causa some difficulties for the trade, if it was done
“ovemight”. Officers were also mindful of the need to strike a balance between creating a supply of taxis to
meet unmet demand in the town while encouraging the provision of “SAVs". This option is clearly a

compromise and as such il will not satisfy all of anyone's objectives but the approach which is set out below
takes account of:

* The need to give town licensees time to adjust their business planning from a limited to unlimited regime.
. Ths-.l need to increase the number of taxis which can stand at town ranks and ply for hire

* The need to reduce if not remave completely, (at present) the anomalous situation whereby a town
licenced vehicle cannot pick up fares in the district and vice versa. This leads to vehicles retuming from
journeys withaut fares, which is both economically and enviranmentally unwise. It also causes canfusion o
and somelimes anger amongst the public who cannat understand why a district taxi which, for example, faby

has just conveyed passengers from Thatcham to Newbury, cannat pick up passengers in Newbury and
take them to Thatcham.

Quantities of Taxis

At present thers are 129 District Taxis and 65 Town Taxis,

With effect from 1 Octaber 2000, the Councit would make available anather 39 additional district licences
but reserve them in the first place for existing 'town licensees. At the same time 39 additional fown licences
would be made avaitable but reserve them in the first instance for existing ‘district’ licence holders.

If all new allocations wers taken up by the existing town or district licensees as appropriate a lotal of 78 taxis
{plus the small number of existing dual plated vehicles) would be able to ply far hire in the town and district

zones with 26 remaining to operate solely within the town, and 30 remaining to operate solely within lhe
district.

25 97

" Page 23 b



Y West Berkshira Council Public Protection Commitiee

5.5

5.6

6.1

If there are still licances remaining from this first process aftar 31 Mareh 2001 they
and be available to any suitable 2pplicant in addition ta any *new licences ISSUed themmd
pravisions set out later in this repart and be subject to the SAV requirements, '

On the 1% Apnil each year thereafier each category ~ town, district and dual licenced -

by 10% and on 1 Apnit 2004, the limit for both zones wauld be removed but both zones woul @
remain,

Type 06.06.00 01.10.00 01.04.01 01.04.02 01.04.03 01.04.04

Town 65 28 3 35 38 Unlimited

Oual 74 81 89 88 Unlimited

District 129 92 101 111 122 Unlimited 1
TOTAL 194 194 213 235 258 -Unlirnited %

The rationale behind these proposals is:

(3) The total number of vehicles is not increased immediately, which prevents an influx of peapie trying
to exploit the apparent *deregulation”.

(b) The number of taxis available to meet demand within the town would increase significantly without
any reduction in the numbers available to respond to requests from residents in the district zone.

(c} Dual licenced vehicles could be used for journeys thraughout the district and for joumeys betwean
the zanes in both directions, while single licenced vehicles could still service the nesds of residents
requiring journeys within zanes or to drop off paints close to the zones.

(d) The phased release of completely new plates to persons not previously licenced, would prevent a

rapid influx of “predatory” applications with the resulting "cab wars" scenarios which have been
described by the trade.

(e) The phasing programme will also be used lo raguire the acquisition of SAV's by existing licences
wha choose to ga “dual licenced” but who at present do not have such a vehicle,

Note: It may not be passible to acede to the request from the Town Association that persons who have
“traded” town plates since 1996 be debared from abtaining new plates while any form of capping is in placa,
but this would be considered when the new allocations policy is formulated

Increasing the Number of Vehicles Suitable:,_tgr Use By Disabled Passengers (Savs)

The definition of a “suitably adapted vehicle” is problematic. The Govemment departments responsible for
bringing in regulations to support the Oisabifity Oiscrimination Act have, so far, failed to produce a definition
or guidance. The start date from which taxis may have to be converted to 'SAV' standards has besn delayed
because of this, and the trade is as anxious as athers to know what it will have to o and by when. However,
in discussions with the trade, officers have proposed a way forward on this issue.

The Cauncil as licensing authority would specify what types of vehicle with or without modificatons mat is
local critena for classification as 'SAY'. As guids, the definition set ou' In Appendix 23 to this report would
be included in the standard licensing conditions.

- Page 2475 J 0



. yvest gerkshire Council Public Protection Committee 37 July 2000

6.3

6.4

7.1

Therafore the proposals in respect of SAVs ars'

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(3)

Anyane halding a town ar disirict licences for vehicles on or before § June 2000 would be allowed to
apply to become *dual licenced” without the requirements {o provide an SAY immediately. However,

they would be required to change ta an SAV by April 2004 (or sooner if required by changes to
nalional legisiation).

All persons who were not holders of town or district licences on or befora § June 2000, who apply for
a naw licence from those released on 1 Apnl in 2001 and 2002 would be required to provide an SAY
from 1 April 2003 (or saoner if required by changes to national legislation).
Anyone, whether an existing licence holder or not, who applies to have an existing licence
transferred to their name would be required to provide an SAV from 1 April 2003 {or sooner if
required by changes to national legislation).

Any “ransferred” non SAV which was stalen or written off, could be repiaced with a non-SAV for
the residue of the exempled period, but thereafter must be replaced with an SAV.

In the even of an SAV being taken out of use for repairs, the licence holder may seek approval of the
Council for it to be replaced with a non SAV for a specified period to allow repairs to be carried out. If
an SAV is “written off”, the licence holder will be allowed up to thirteen weeks lo obtain a
replacement SAV,

Applicants for licences to which SAV conditions are applied will need to accept that the Council may
change the requirements and/or standards at any time or may find that changes to national
legistation may increase or decrease the requirement for SAVs.

The rationale behind the SAV proposals is:

(1)

Managing the Details of the Transition

A requirement for all vehicles which receive new licenses to meet SAV standards may resullin a
slower take up of new licences and thus delay the response to unmet demand. It wauld also farce
evisfing lown or district licence holders to change their vehicles ‘en masse” and, as the supply of

SAV's is not great, demand may exceed local supply which would drive up the market price of those
which are available.

Existing licence holders will have to cape with changes to the business environment if these
proposals are adopted by the Cauncil. Allowing them time to intraduce SAV's, and permitting them to
ransfer existing vehicles to new “transieree’ licence halders will ensure that they have flexibility to
plan their businesses. The deragation for new “transferee” ficence halders will also allow new
entrants to the trade to move gradually up to the SAV standard la which we aspire.

-
-

Whatever option the Committee choosas (save for option ane) will require work ta secure its implementation.
The negotiations so far have bean complex and it is possible that points of detail (rather then principle) wil
emerge as the process is implemented. As paints of contention need ta be resalved quickiy it is suggested
that these matters relating ta licensing conditions and implementation be delegated to the Head of Putlic
Protection Sarvice who may refer any matter to a member panel compising the Chairman and Vice Chairman

of Committes and the Oppasition Spokesman {or their nominated substitutes)

Pl
(N

g

Page 25 S



‘tBerkshire Council Public Prataction Committee 3 July 2000

Other Matters

Ouring the discussions with trade representatives both sides raised other matters relating to taxi licensing,
but it was felt that it would have been unhelpiut for these to be included in this repori. However, they will ba
the subject of further consultation with the trade znd will be reported to 2 future meeting of the commitiee.
These matters include:

L
T

Penalty points system for licensing transgressions
Age of vehicles and periodic testing

Licence fee structures

Onver dress code

Livery standards

Rank provision

Promoting the use of taxis and private hire vehicles

8. Corporate Plan Implications -

Improved access to public transport for everyone is cansistent with the Council's paficy of improving the
quality of life for all who live, visit or do business in West Berkshire.

10.  Financial/Environmental and IT Implications

10.1 I additional licences are issued fee incame will increase but it is not possible to specify by how much until
applications are processed. However, the income has to be used only for the provision of specified taxi
licensing activities by the Council so the net effect will be neutral. Environmentally, Taxi and Private Hire
Operalors can provide a significant conlribution o the development of an integrated transport system and it
is anlicipated that the increases in the number of vehicles together with standardised fivery arangements will
allow the Council and Taxi Trade to promole the use of taxis as an effective form of public transport
throughout the district.

11, Personnel Implications/Trade Union Comments

1.1 None arising directly out of this report, but if the number of licenced vehicles increase significantly, there wiil
i be a need for additional administrative and enforcement resources. However, the cost of such resources
(whether directly emplayed or out sourced) will be covered by licence fee income.

Recommendation

1. That the Committee re-affirms it commitment to the removal of limits to the number of licences issued in
the town and district zones, and ,

2. Selects its preferred option from those set out in the report, as the appropriate means to achieve its
ultimate objective.

-
.-~

Appendices
Appendix 2a - Draft conditions relating to SAVs
Background Papers

None

Contact Officer(s): John Parfitt Head of Public Protection Sarvices (Tel: 01635 519 178)

139
Pag;ég



Wast Berkshire Council Public Protection Committee 37 July 20003

DRAFT

APPENDIX 2

Definition of a Suitably Adapted Vehicle (SAV)

Suitably adapted vehicles for use by disabled persons will include:

(a)
(b)

Any Metrocabs, Euracab, FX1. (or any other like vehicle)

Any vehicle which has been adapted or modified to provide improved access for disabled
persons, together with storage and carying capacity for any-equipment that they may have

(e.9.) Wheel chair) and which does nor preclude lhe camage of normal quantities of luggage J
and personal belongings. :

(c) In the event of dispute between the applicant and the Council as to whether or not
a vehicle meets the SAV requirements, the West Berkshire Liaison Group on Disabled
Access shall be invited to arbitrate. Any vehicle subsequently approved under this
pracedure shall be included in a “Type Approved” list.

NOTE: While this mechanism cannat be guaranteed to meet DETR and DT requirements, it is thought to be
unlikely that either department would argue against it as an appropriate way forward.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



' Ap?ﬁr\d'm C

PUBLIC PROTECTION COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETIMG HELD ON
3™ JULY 2000

Councillors Present: J.C.G. Braoks (Chairman),
Peter Argyle, Trevor Banning, Phil Barnet!, Jeff Beck,
Roger Brown,  Tony Ferguson,  Owen Jeffery (Vice-
Chairman), Graham Jones, Dawvid Liddiard, James Male,
Steve Pascall,

Apologies for Absence: Bob Judge, Keith Woadhams
PART |

Declarations of Interest:

()  Counciliors Peler Argyle, Trevor Banning, Jeff Beck,
Roger 8rown,  Tony Ferguson,  Graham Jones  and
David Liddiard declared an interest in Minutes 19 and 21.

(f}  Councillor Graham Jones declared an interest in
Minute 18(a)

16, MINUTES.

The Minutes of the meeting held on 6th June 2000 were
approved as a corect record and signed by the Chaimman.

17. TAXILICENSING.

The Committee considersd a report (Agenda ltem 2)
conceming the outcome of consultation with the trade
associations and parishitown councils on propased
changes to taxi licensing amangements, adopled in
principle by the Committee on 6th June 2000,

Members were presented with a number of options for the
+ way forward. In addition, in accordance with Standing
Order 18.3. the Committee invited representatives of both
the Town and District Hackney Camiage Owners
Assaciations to make oral representations. Mr C Paddick
from the Town Trade Association declined to do so. Mrs J
Beales from the District Trade Association confirmed that it

supparted the phasad approach outiined in Option Five of
the repaort.

Members were provided with copies of carrespondence: -
received from Soficitors representing the Town Trade
Assaciation, and with copies of a letter from MCL
Transport Consultants which responded to the Salicitor's
letter and the proposals under consideration.

RESOLVED that the Committee:

(1) re-afiim its commitment ta the removal of limits

to the number of licences issued in the town and
distnct zones,

Pageg A

(2) approve Option Five as the way forward - tg
phase out the limits in both zones over a thres ang
a half year penod by allowing dual plating, 2 periad
of derogation for cxisting licence holders and
transferees to switch .0 vehicles “suitably adapted
or designed for ease of use by disabled
passengers” (SAVs), and impose a requirement for
persons who were nat West Berkshire Council taxi
licence holders as at 6th June 2000 to provide an
SAV within a specified penad.

18. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION.

The following regorfé (Agenda ltems 4 - 7) wers
considerad for |9[ohnation.

(3)  Licensing Reform _--(NGte. Councillor Graham
Jones dectéred an jnterest in this #ém as a licensee and
left the meeting-diring considesation thereof)

{b) Food Enforcement
{c)  Contaminated L’;nd - The New Regime
(d) Pubiicatic}néf the New U.K. Waste Strategy 2000

/
18, .TELE(COM TRANSMITTERS.
The Committee ﬂgﬁgced.a-&eean;{;ﬁ\genda ltemn 3}
conceming the report of the lndepende/ Expert Group on
Mabile Phones (I.E.G.M.P) — the Stewdrt Enquiry.

Members noted that the repgbincluded issues outside the
interest or remit of the Couficil and therefore received an

extract and commentary in respect of the most relevant
paints so far as they related Lo the Council or its concerns.
The balance 94 evidence indicated that nen-ionising (RF}

radiation from transmitters did not adversely afiect the
general popuigtion but may-sause-biglogical changes lo

. accur even at levels below curent safe?y guidelines.

RESOLVED that the Comiptee:

(1) note the Stewarl’ Enquiry's findings and
recommendations_but regrets that it has raised
more questions than it has answered through its
failure to provide meaningful guidance in respect of

the siting of telecom transmitters;

(2) callupon the Government{o expedite and set a
time frame for the resea ’ﬁecessary to ascertain
whether the biological-changes identified so far
constitute any hazard to public health;

(3} call upon the Gavemment to empower the
NRPB to identify all sensitive sites within West
Barkshire and to audit the emissions and publish its
findings without delay;

{4) continue to monitor the scientiic evidenca
made available, and provide appropriate guidance

103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



AFFe_r\dl)ﬁ D

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE col 3S S\ \ 2000

QUEEN'S BENCH DIVISION
CROWN OFFICE ROW

THE QUEEN
V-
WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

ex parte RODNEY JAMES NEMETH

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR PERMISSION
TO APPLY FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW AND AN INTERIM INJUNCTION

The Applicant RODNEY JAMES NEMETH

Judgment , order , decision ,

or ather proceeding in

respect of which relief is

sought , and the date

thereof The decision / resolution of the

Respondent on 3* July 2000 to :

(a) re-affirm its commitment to the
removal of limits to the number of
licences issued in the town and
district zones ; '

(b)) approve Option Five as the way
forward — to phase out limits in both

zones over a three and a half year

Pagei31



Relief sought

...................................

Kearns & Co

Sun Alliance House
166 / 167 St Helen's Road

Swansea
SA14DQ

DX 39552 Swansea

Ref: KJ

Tet ;: 01792 463111
Fax : 01792 463888

period by allowing dual plating, &
period of derogation for existing
licence holders and transferees to
switch to vehicles * suitably adapted
or designed for ease of use by
disabled passengers " ( SAVs ), and
impose a reguirement for persons
who were not West Berkshire Council
taxi licence holders as at 6" June
2000 to provide an SAV within a

specified period

(1) Certiorari to quash the decision
(2) An interim injunction restraining
the Respondent from issuing any
hackney carriage licences pursuant to
its resolution dated 3™ July 2000

...............................

Dated September 2000

Page 3?

190



Grounds upan which relief is souaht

The issue in this case is whether the Respondent acted lawfully and
reasonably in dealing with unmet demand for hackney carriages in the

town zone of Newbury by resolving to

(a) re-affirm its commitment to the removal of limits to the number of
licences issued in the town and district zones |

(b)) approve Option Five as the way forward — to phase out limits in
both zones over a three and a half year period by allowing dual plating, @
period of derogation for existing licence holders and transferees to
switch to vehicles * suitably adapted or designed for ease of use by
disabled passengers “ { SAVs ), and impose a requirement for persons
who were not West Berkshire Council taxi licence holders as at 6 June

2000 to provide an SAV within a specified period

As to the Applicant

( 1) He has a sufficient interest , being a hackney carriage driver
licensed to ply for hire in the Newbury town zone. Further, the Applicant
was granted his licence in 1096 to deal with previously identified unmet
demand, but prior to being granted a licence he had to provide a
wheelchair accessible vehicle.

{2) He has no alternative remedy .

The Respondent has powers to licence hackney carriage vehicles
pursuant to the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 ( hereinafter referred 1o
as " the 1847 Act ). -

L

The Respondent has 2 zones in which hackney carriages can ply for hire
in the Newbury area. One zong CoVers the town of Newbury ( “ the town

zone * ) and the other covers the more rural areas { * the district zone * ).

Pagg\'.}B

197



The respondent has a discretion as 1o whether or not to issue a hackney
carriage licence to an applicant pursuant to its powers under the 1847
Act. The exercise of this discretion is affected by Section 16 of the
Transport Act 1985 which provides that a licence can only be refused for
the purposes of limiting the number of licences issued if there is no

significant unmet demand for hackney carriages in the area.

in order to assess the extent of unmet demand the Respondent has
commissioned surveys from Transport Consultants. In 1996 a survey
identified significant unmet demand in the town zone which could be
dealt with by the issue of 5 new licences. The Respondent resolved that
5 new licences should be issued, but only in respect of wheelchair

accessible vehicles. The Applicant was issued with one of these licences
in 1996.

In the circumstances, in order to obtain a licence in 1996 the Applicant
had to make a substantial financial investment by purchasing a

wheelchair accessible vehicie.

In early 2000 the Respondent commissioned a further survey to assess
unmet demand. The survey, which is dated May 2000 identified unmet
demand in the town zone which could be dealt with by the issue of 14

additional licences.

On 6" June 2000 the Respondent's Public Protectior; Committee
considered the survey and the options available to them. Members were
informed that consultation had taken place with the taxi trade, disabled

groups, the police and others. '.E_he Committee resolved as follows to :

(1) adopt, in principle, the following proposals and instruct officers. to
consult with interested parties, including parish councils and trade

associations :

(a) Inthe town zone

Pagel34{_/

D

<D



10.

11.

12.

(i) remove quantity control on the number of taxi licences issued

( i ) introduce a requirement that all new licences issued have a
condition that vehicles be suitable for wheelchair users and other people
with disabilities

(iii ) all existing licence holders to continue to use saloon cars as long
as the legislation allows

(iv) require all transferred licences to change to wheelchair-accessible

vehicles the next time the vehicle is changed

The resolution “ in principle “ was consistent with the 1896 resolution in
the context of disabled access vehicles and the forthcoming

requirements of the Disability Discrimination Act 19935.

Further consultation took place and the matter was considered again by
the Public Protection Committee on 3 July 2000. The Report to
Committee put forward 5 options for consideration, Option 3 being to

confirm the previous decision in principle. The Committee resolved as

follows to :

(a) re-affirm its commitment to the removal of limits to the number of
licences issued in the town and district zones |

(b ) approve Option Five as the way forward — to phase out limits in
both zones over a three and a half year period by allowing dual plating, a
period of derogation for existing licence holders and transferees to
switch to vehicles “ suitably adapted or designed for ease of use by
disabled passengers * ( SAVs ), and impase a requirement for persons
who were not West Berkshire Council taxi licence holders as at 6" June

2000 to provide an SAV within.a.‘speciﬁed period

The decision / resolution of the Respondent dated 3" July 2000 warrants

the intervention of the Court in the exercise of its supervisory jurisdiction.

( 2 ) The decision / resolution was irrational in that it departed from the

Respondant's requirement in 1998 that furiner icences should only be

Page 3’5?

193



issued to applicants who provided wheelchair accessible vehicles, with
no cogent reason for so doing.
(b ) The decision / resolution of the Respondent in 1996 that the 5
further licences to be issued at that time would only be issued to
applicants who provided wheelchair accessible vehicles gave rise (o a
substantive legitimate expectation on the part of the Applicant that, in the
absence of any other over-riding consideration any further licences
issued in the future to deal with unmet demand would be issued subject
to the same condition. The decision / resolution dated 3¢ July 2000
thwarted the Applicant's substantive legitimate expectation.
( c) The decision/ resolution dated 3% July 2000 was irrational in that it
was not consistent with the forthcoming requirements of the Disability
Discrimination Act 1995, on which the Respondent had in part based its
1996 decision / resolution.
(d) In resolving as it did on 3 July 2000 the Respondent took into
account irrelevant considerations and / of failed to take into account
relevant considerations as follows :
( i) the resolution / decision in 1996 to only issue the 5 new
licences to applicants who could provide wheelchair accessible
vehicles
(i) the legitimate expectation on the part of the Applicant that, in
the absence of any other over-riding considerations, the same
condition would be imposed on the grant of future licences
(iii) the provisions of the forthcoming Disability Discrimination Act
1995
(iv) the significant financial investment that the Applicant had
made to provide a wheelchair accessible vehicle in 1996 to obtain
his licence -
(v) the issue of dual licences to existing licence holders will not
necessarily increase vehicles available for hire, but if it does it wil
have the effect of increasing the supply of hackney carriages in the
town zone to the detriment of the district zone.
( vi ) the resolution makas no immediate provision for further

whesichair accessible vehicles to be available for hure

Page {6,-,

(R

prats



13.

12,

-----

(vii ) the existence of unmet demand identified in the survey relies
upon an arbitrary waiting time of 5 minutes

( vii ) the Respondent has provided a specification for wheelichair
accessible vehicles despite the fact that no government

specification has been provided.

(e) The decision { resolution of the Respondent dated 3 July 2000
was unreasonable in the Wednesbury sense.

In the event that the Applicant is granted permission to seek a Judicial
Review, he seeks an interim injunction as set out above to prevent the
Respondent from issuing licences pursuant to its decision / resolution
dated 3™ July 2000.

This application is brought within 3 months of the decision ! resolution.
The Applicant, through his solicitors, has raised matters of complaint in
respect of the resolution dated 3™ July 2000 with the Respondent in
detailed and lengthy correspondence. Instructions have been taken in
respect of the Respondent's answers, and in the circumstances the

application has been brought promptly.

PETER MADDOX

..............................................

Kearns & Co

Dated September 2000 - _

Page 37}

P



IN THE HIGH COURT
APPLICATION FOR LEAVE TO APPEAL
TO THE COURT OF APPEAL (CIVIL DIVISION)

Title of case/action Action/case no.
. File no.

Heard/tried before (insert name of Judge) Court no.
LT . /o -

Nature of hearing:

At A RENV1E

Date of hearing/judgement
' 9 52_»’_'&42’;&/& Pome

Resuits of hearing (attach copy of order):

Applicant's/Appetemt's/Respanderts * application for leave o AllawrEd/refused”
appeal

Reasons for decisian (to be completed by the Judge):

Judge's signature: Note ta the Applicant:
When completed this form should be
. lodged in the Civil Appeals Office on a

renewed application for leave to appeal
(j"’—"’v“-—-—f\_. or when setting down an appeal

* Delete as appropriate

119

Page 38



AND UPON READING the witness statement of John Ewart

Parfitt signed the 10" day of November 2000 together with the

exhibits referred to therein filed on behalf of the Defendant

AND UPON HEARING Counsel for the parties Mr Maddox

(Mr C Lim for judgment) on behalf of the Claimant and Mr P Harrison

(Mr R Banwell for judgment) on behaif of the Defendant

IT IS ORDERED that this application / claim be dismissed

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the costs of this

application summarily assessed in the sum of £7,540.00 be paid by

the Applicant to the Respondent's solicitors

[This matter occupied the time of the Court from10:30 to 13.00 and
14.00 to 15.50 on the 6/12/00 and from 10.00 to 10.15 on the
8/12/00]

L.
S~

By the Court

1
N

Page 39 -

g



DATE 8™ December 2000

IN THE HIGH COURT OF
JUSTICE

QUEEN'S BENCH DIVISION

ADMINISTRATIVE COURT

MR JUSTICE HUNT
ORDER

CO/3551/2000

Claimant's Solicitors
Kearn And Co

DX 39552 Swansea
Ref: PMX/Kearns

Respondent's Solicitors
West Berkshire District Council
Legal And Democratic Services
DX 30825 Newbury

Ref: ALG/IM L300066

121

Page 40



/L\?pe,nd'nc E

Additional Hackney Carriage Proprietor (Vehicle) Licences

Consultation on the proposed allocation procedure and clarification of conditions
applying to the ney plates.

December 2000

Following the recent Judicial Review, we are now in a position to release the additional
plates, originally scheduled for October 2000. (Subject to any appeal the Applicant may
make)

37 new Town Llcences will be available to all who held District proprietor (vehicle)
licences prior to 6" June 2000, and 37 new District Licences will be available to all those
who held Town proprietor (vehicle) licences prior to the 6 June 2000. This will enable
them to become ‘Dual-Plated’.

Expression of Interest forms will be sent to all those proprietors when finalised.

A draft copy is enclosed and we would be grateful for your comments as soon as
possible. The proposed scoring scheme would be used if we had more applicants than
plates available.

There will be several ‘conditions’ regarding the issue of these additional plates, including
the implications for providing ‘Suitably Adapted Vehicles’ for access to the disabled and
elderly. These, along with the definition of SAVs are detailed below, but please note

these are in draft form at the moment.

Definition of Suitably Adapted Vehicle (SAV)

Either:
a) asaloon car fitted with at feast - a seat that swivels on its own axis
or - @ swivel seat that also slides out

b) a vehicle with full wheelchair access,
including fixing points, straps & anchors and ramps

Note [ [n the event of a dispute betwesn the applicant and the council as to whether or
not a vehicle meets the SAV requirements, the West Berkshire Liaison Group on
Disabled Access shall be invited to arbitrate. The fee for this will be approximately £40,
to be paid by the applicant.

Note 2 While this mechanism cannot be guaranteed to meet DETR and DTI
requirements, it is thought unlikely that either department would argue against it as a
appropriate way forward.

123

Page 41



Conditions regarding the issue of additional Proprietor (vehicle) Licences

1. If you held a town or district proprietor's licence before 6 June 2000
- but do not apply for, or receive a dual licence in Aprl "01, you will not have
to provide an SAV until such time as specified by central government
- if you do receive a dual licence in April 2001 if you havent already got an
SAV, you must provide one by April 2004 (or sooner if central government
require it)

2. If you were licensed between 6 June 2000 and April 2001 OR have na licence at all
- youcan not apply to dual licence in April 2001
- youcan apply in October 2001 and for subsequent releases and if you are
successful, you must provide SAV by Apnl 2003 (or sooner if central
govemment require it)

3. If you receive an additional licence and become duai—plated, you can not ‘split’ the
plates to become single plated again, by transfering the other to a third party. If you want
to revert to being single-plated, the second plate must come back to the council for re-
issue.

4. Anyone, whether an existing licence holder or not, who applies to have an existing
licence transferred to their name, would be required to provide an SAV from 1 April
2003 (or sooner if Govt requirement)

Any 'transferred’ non SAV which is stolen or written off, could be replaced with a non-
SAYV for the residue of the exempted period, but thereafter must be replaced with an SAV

4. Any SAV which is stolen or written off, could be replaced with a non-SAV for up to
thirteen weeks to obtain a replacement. An SAV being taken out of use for repairs, may
be replaced with 2 non-SAV for a specified period, to allow these repairs to be cared
out. Approval must be sought from the council.

6. Applicants for licences to which SAV conditions are applied will need to accept that
the council may change the requirements and/or standards at any time ro may find that
changes to national legislation may increase or decrease the requirements for SAVs

154

Page 42



L1

- APFéﬂd'lx F

ATTENDING NEWBURY MAGISTRATES COURT IN THE MATTER REGARDING SAV APPEALS

These are Appeals sought by Mr Jack Socker and four other holders of Hackney Carriage Licences granted by
West Berkshire Council, against the imposition on these licences of conditions. The Appeals are brought by virtue
of Section 47 Sub Section 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. The conditions
complained of are that the Appellants be required in the alternative to:

1. Install a front passenger seat which swivels or
2. To provide a vehicle which is capable of taking a person in a wheelchair.

The Appellants do not challenge the Council's power to impose conditions on such a licence but rather
contend that the conditions are unnecessary and unfair. They further contend that there are alternative
conditions which would meet the needs of disabled passengers.

Whilst the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 is in force it has not been totally implemented. Under Section 32 of
that Act the Government has power to make regulations as to taxi accessibility. No such regulations have yet
been made but there is a published timetable for implementation, which has woefully slipped behind schedule.
West Berkshire Council non the less decided to act in advance of the proposed statutory regulations and
attempted to ensure that the disabled population of West Berkshire and presumably visitors should have ensured
to them proper access to taxi services.

It embarked upon a wide consultation process with all interested parties as the way forward and indeed
commissioned an independent report by MCL Transport to report to its committee. The Appellants thought initially
to complain of proper consultation by the Council, but as | understand from their Counsel, they no longer take that
view. [n any event | would have rejected that suggestion.

The test that | have to apply in deciding whether these Appeals shouid be allowed is whether the Council is in
proper exercise of its discretion — has it acted reasonably and whether the conditions imposed are reasonable.

| have asked myself the following questions:-

1. Was there a lack of consultation? | have already answered that question and reject that there was any
lack of consultation.

2. Is there a need? Of course there is a need for disabled to have proper access to taxi services.

g Is safety compromised? The evidence produced by the Council on this issue satisfies me that the
provision for installation of the two swivel seats currently available meet safety requirements similar to any
unmodified vehicle.

4, What are the alteratives? | am not sure that this is a matter for me. | have to decide whether what it

proposes is the right way to proceed. Of course | now, as part of the demonstration which took place
yesterday, have seen an alternative suggestion made by the Appellants i.e. the swivel cushion as
apparently in use in Scarborough. | must say that this was to me less than impressive.

5. Has the Council acted on sufficiently good information as to the efficacy of the solution proposed by the
Council in its condition.
f\dlas\sharedword\legal teamsiseema patel\sav appeals - jack socker.doc

Page 43



8. Quite apart from the safety factor, should | not also consider the question of passenger comfort, not just to
the disabled passenger but to others more able. While not as important as the safety aspect comfort
cannot be lightly disregarded.

Yesterday | had the opportunity of seeing in action 2 swivel seats which are currently available and | must say |
found these demonstrations of the most enormous value. While | was satisfied that some of the participants in
common parlance "hammed it up” considerably, it was clear to me that the operation of these seats leave a lot to
be desired and did very litile in achieving easy access to the vehicles and would be greatly detrimental to the
comfort of passengers being carried in it. | recall a quite diminutive person being in the seat and he too was very
restricted as to head room, not only in the vehicle itself but particularly on entry to an egress from the vehicle. |
add | have not let any economic factor enter into my deliberations. | repeat what | said earlier - the Council's aims
are laudable and is to be applauded for their wish to see that proper provision is made for the disabled taxi user in
advance of statutory regulations and would very much like to find in favour of it but in view of the current lack of
proper development of the swivel seat technology | cannot. The Appeals are allowed.

f\dtasisharediwardiiegal teams\seema patef\sav appeals - jack socker.doc

Page 44



Comnar s Apptlants bay appick
A hw Ay et Aotedhm
UNtaz alaly, /rwl' VIAr WNAE M Ay
O ox mppitarts
At crnllepd hvwfu.lmm
Ancn & gasdindim /anﬁrm/»h'm/nad

aLh"“—ﬁ-hvﬂl’-
Shfobﬂ
Taw1. Lesat B 547
Tb 7 Wireal, (em}ﬂhh fnde

Chame OV EC tevms

P i1s2

P 160! Fa\ﬂ\ 35 S(-VPZ

T 3 Mantorte 1989

Tan - L. P 29

No Hu, V\LLWVJ‘ caoi o crhng - J?\Ib‘y . Cn—[‘h-l' Vs F’a-ncvu,,tvs
'ﬂtnn{o i da - /wa[nl NV AL s sble

: TAK!’- ,'h/h-?. WA r\-lﬂlu tafut - Avts A dwwi C-\,zl; Liack s r\.abrlm/

whids w Uheanyc Atiam

i e
Lﬁ'CvL F C,ﬁ’w'JuLTn Tt

t Coplinats V\-'mt- 5
P 37 Con s Pat 4

Page 45

WY Sueea 2000 Coned gt ])./11.7 n(fv ex hevrwe Cuanlt

I\



P 93 Ctt anwin 'AA.UJ’ b ovslnk & Py[m),l‘

Clen ,mr_:MJ J‘l"ﬂuf) ] L: M Wrmwhml-

P95 duty 2000 - 4b Cle: 21,
34
5 orhm. oPhL 5

kS fw. - P fuave o frvur
/{w‘ Awmde el bt cml,‘hh;\'
/’.’Pm}c Meng  -batar.
New Ucenin A Cm frm s dud Aicences
quu. J L"'?».C‘a\-]:f wmleelt wd abbact 0 Scae

WA rwravif\ 4‘ WA LAV KY l?r SAV

i23 Dec 20tD Jllw.»’Haw gz Uil m dﬁﬁmk )rw‘;pﬂd
5 Cxpwme / laboots Doaft
130 JR. wmld 2.2 Jane oo mf’laavh;‘ﬂ
13, 31
l(OZ/B. ﬂb Zooz p.fl:- Avellee Shye = 'aum

Newr Ll et st Al Arcese. 173 =

GVV’Y-N"" MA'J?' bt Cmad. Prncttol aglape nahimz
Claryy  dum - por 4 suanl Seat
Minry Pt At Jud. Rewsw
Sant fradaln P cmdihms . e Unafur v ane ke sle:
] (et acs n e it md A, bt s

wd b wlbn vives

Page 46

%



I\

Infrvm ~ha : McL wpnt:
ww._n]vtd-‘ |Wa 735 Péz

‘ho dub. bh  wfohar o sl sents:
tow b o b amands. Dot Dis ot e il 1rque
- n fhe.
t 7 ¥st
§ 52
dolaim  Gnd hant b @ Rttt » Son a0 wmik dimand
o & Mm—mmmm), Cin bite mb ofe frbe phcy aple:
P 422 - ek ¢? A& A el yeass.

4 S,VWWI. Jukn s’}lh'« My Wt o \Jnfmﬂa ﬁVGWry:m-
Jb}u{ . m/élr'c], F /\,HN}. Ak DD At siid e tn 1Al Al

Cobs inbakie P13/
7 man gl 'h/pwi- cwhed g, Acmiru
ot i e A e A B ol s
swinl Jenk spie w frind Nu
olim cmatr Ry, A han wmh m L bl cb bypes

W Be ves -Imat WontFee ot v
Z mar ngt- b~ o bend - }awwvd A2 ~lbevntives -
albhecha,

U ate /N Fhit whk n sent:

Sont. ry b C«.’;u'ﬂu- M it

Pn/'w M jedve - 4 hfr ACCvHI - o wlhmie gprghve
Aubld qhb fucb Ao i ure & Lz s

.S‘/\_)'LLI ‘7 . CV\.C{M & IV finm ﬁ,o{:,;hlf‘ M— p[-"w J‘J“.
P220. Mchaid, Lt
Cev 'QJJ\J-

D)/MM,': heotng, Qu\ i bk Anthan Ue

Page 47



22l. o nadnat v +hf Cive ar M,. Jet ot }V-C—-"'L'MI'M:I
= Chnce & cusnnur:

o ewlne & ngyp widvee sfcty by wand-by Nwdad-

.\"/Wm wit A.d(w m ol ATar voud 222
o Y.\o\!.vlo & Gf\kﬂ.:(\( UWG\PI\L?U.A:‘ Conne-

Ow. Ccds Vi VW Nude conhns - Searbone  wamte - Chnage v
Sl wehim: no Sty kerg de sl celaim.
eabey il dojeek - chau v cneese
rA ot - ot e»—\w] Manl mt -
e ey A A Vrs o A Sl et
Suwmd Jub yhed W B Re vianuus
’ \N\Mtt'/yw dves  fila \f\-r\,\;c' At dprvinc o 2 ehmwi -k ddeta
WA bandored vh o enbdye - A waTi vl Conclowe
Swul gl aax W sfot ol ad wanly N vhodk W

maye v b hae. S-/’r&'r;r PMAMWMT-

’ MM7 dyus ﬁlwa)f C.\-‘;LLI.;L - G'YPLMA W he & Pl Knondadge
Mo . Uten bvd placed b 2 r7i st -

‘o‘ﬂu S lac, qw\\aly //\.cco)ab. . ﬁ\vm.t—, 4‘ ‘JY\M’J-"\/ bmnf: v VAL 623

Page 48

Al



L\

) : .

Uants
Appe >
qu,wd b mtb. Condiha b Wasr il Cind Hm:
D e v naaiaily - ZFLM cedey, Gt Gat 12 Legqisial
v LA commth toaeh s Miel At Bt e pces by
‘*‘7)")1( net cled
Do Dige Au 199 5.
S »2. vmj AL W'Zﬁs

Q3> wWUL waatn vn A At

WO s Y\C’p hav Yovin W\AC‘L-

fw\vto»lo Pz g

136 dvil Yhrghbsl  nA Copld wathe

£ \33 P hame nwis
gy vWdn B s Setlon ace. bwi - Many blau cbs
netd disdomd lgw ?mn.c_ dedchar  ace g -
1a A gmmn s whek gl WM ke
Sok & Wwee. W& Zoo» W Wgew L l.ri-’sh.ue

Donerd McDomeld -(\.».‘dnf . bwmﬂﬂ-)_ June 2007 Ao Wy Eha et hllscd

@ o i A g WO - W /ons  acunse
TV L Ve b & Nedhiey & bhm b
Crban W WA \,-,\- bleat clo ¥ galem -
W 7 Dhi a0 & sdomi tn ¥n.  Commtd Qisad imele.
Wik e n b oot - CGat g Ut Guidance
"Y\n‘ﬂ it c,bi? 1
MCL wpnt: P 723 /7 24

-0
oy
o

Viuuy éw \VVL \:;), dUJ,ln'Lo_a C.(,‘V\nmty

Page 49



el Wit daws v it Thing -

féz 7 3% - Vﬂ&-\z whalghe Acpmbhle hartles -
Cpn it ww - btnv WA V40 --ly. "y Al H.c‘_;rmy\
’\;ba)c_,.. bk/ b HOC- vilacls conk ba Y\N\mbz \wve.
g 71 $ 50

- Ok ¥t rewud % Vet cemme disadv. wthar vihidm an At
no unnd U mand

i saan Cry Vw5 | AP B Vie nloeek
Ju\.j 2000- vttt el oW i Locdos.
Dokt VA £ Ve cos
Cunlt Alh i.«.fw-L A comtifin-
et ? ¢ pand. A ~\,W(w wh B b

N I VRN \:w\:n . mﬂﬂ)ml bontht w Goey accus.

W e B G w/l whids w0 Cmed Coprnnte T,
v Cned wwiwr wst{liey, A Yo g At inbvivachie
o fed Yrl stk no skgp A fre & neiged wond-
T Ougu~. s sexk Ak wud nmefund ek,
Tvedueh Ay endnbe Ak a0 G il wo e weplaced

Q.uﬂ,,m Wags gt \1\\'J-le- \fu s m-Cm,\,\-.
no S ~yylog. Wi s At

Voss A s<bely Rulwes S\0C v Vg

Dogp ok WP AU - W dume Ut v
il 4F ‘wvrh oy Gy Al AL W B it sl svat

Page 50

A



W

Womn ehe: -
Aucsk neek Rupise i -« bt adot waeds dF vion- b led.
: ‘Jem«um M«Yﬁa- N A frep vidine A~ dtt- \a.«ru-
v vt Pl o @ disadye 1h o pan et
LApabh £k & fnboech - ndt onfhbl. \os 4 weadonn:
Wheit st v v o Avst:
Doaw bnes ,\\9.5, bowe A Ne 2ivato-
gaw- Qan v e 1T v fuandie. -\DLgcw v Mifornlty

Wsevae Oaone g h gl

AR, ? wrmg r\P\)\JL"\ 5 -ave Ney wiaon ALy i thie
Ouatl . W) ook~ gt wtd -
“PQleL oo’ dvod man fr ahile A gy ke nte
ibic bk Caed e Alblh - - @~y e ater g fovad s b
ok wd ot Y wzefl -
Cned \?ww sowvne o Samal (i - Seb et Lmne
"\.““‘\’—”’LJ' nihn Yf/va.mJ‘ nﬂn’:'n—h-"“
Wad oy hay die vk Cramm scnsc - \ D el i A
doow . wan agrh. e ot A W bvutea:

Mcvvin. 242

View ewhwias  Coondbyg - bak wo change w ‘PmU\o
ONMQ,L‘!W Wt ‘y tnar bynde

R‘L’\- S\ﬁk- qiw v 1 Jmuj Vi -k daff nelod A Reby « Sy
MW Omtﬂ,.,‘.,,l,.ha, > Wy

\wtdrdﬂ"-i. siwme & Gl ok wh h‘i\’uw W WL wry-

-

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



A]’:Fena\'\xq

Title of Report:

Report to be
considered by:

Disabled Taxi Access item 4

Licensing Committee

Purpose of Report:

Recommended Action:

List of other options considered:

Key background documentation:

To report back to Members on the outcome of the Task Group’s
investigation into disabled access to taxis in West Berkshire.

To note the report and adopt the recommendations listed in the
report.

Three options are set out in the report including taking no further
action and appealing against the Stipendiary Magistrate's decision
e None

Contact Officer Details
Name: Margaret Blaine
Job Title: Policy and Research Officer
Tel. No.: 01635 519458
E-mail Address: mblaine@westberks.gov.uk
West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 14 March 2005

Page 53



Supporting Information

1.
1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

Background

The Licensing Committee considered a report about Disabled Access to Taxis at its meeting on 7
December 2004 which is attached as Appendix 4(a).

In July 2000 the Council, as the Licensing Authority, considered reports on disabled access to taxis
and agreed that taxis licensed after April 2001 should either be fully wheelchair accessible or have an
approved swivel seat fitted to the front passenger seat. Taxis operating under licenses issued prior to
April 2001 would be exempt from this condition.

Many taxi operators met the condition, but a small number did not choose to do so and chose to
appeal. The Stipendiary Magistrate allowed the appeal as he felt that swivel seats, although sale,
were not suitable for all passengers. However he noted that, had the Council chosen to impose only
the fully wheelchair accessible option, the appeal would have been dismissed.

In September 2004 the Licensing Committee imposed a temporary moratorium on granting taxi
licenses in order for a Task Group to be set up whoe would undertake an investigation into disabled
taxi access in the District.

The Task Group, consisting of four Members, met with representatives from the taxi trade and from
disabled users to discuss issues concerning taxi access and disability awareness training. Their
report and recommendations following these meetings are attached at Appendix 4.

Appendices

Appendix 4(a} - Taxis — Access by the Disabled (Report o the Licensing Committee on 7% December 2004)
Appendix 4(b) - Report and Recommendations by the Licensing Committee Task Group reporting on Disabled
Access to taxis in West Berkshire

Implications

Policy: There is no formal policy on this subject other than the broad policy of the
Council linked to equalities below.

Financial: The recommendations may tend to reduce the number of taxis on the road.
This in tun may affect income from licensing although the exact impact is
difficult fo predict.

Personnel: None

Legal: The report summarises the recent legal actions and the recommendations
involve imposing new licence conditions for taxis. These reflect the experience
of the last appeal.

Environmental: If Members opt to resolve to impose a wheelchair-only policy for new taxis this
may result in fewer additional taxis on the road. The exact impact is difficult to
predict.

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 14 March 2005

Page 54



Equalities: The provision of reasonable levels of access to taxis by disabled people is
central to the Council's equality policy. Disability awareness training for drivers
of the taxi service will enhance the service provided by the taxi trade.

Property: None
Risk Management: None
Community Safety: None

Consultation Responses

Local Stakeholders: Representatives of disabled groups and the taxi trade.
Officers Consulted: John Priest, Environmental Health Manager
Brian Leahy, Senior Licensing Officer

Trade Union: None

West Berkshire Council Licensing Committee 14 March 2005
Page 55



Page 56



LIGENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON
14 MARCH 2005

Councillors: Geoff Findlay (Chairman) (P), Peter Argyle (P), Billy Drummond (P),
John Farrin (Vice-Chairman) (P},  Manohar Gopal (P), Saly Hannon (P), Roger Hunneman (P},
Owen Jeffery (P), Tony Linden (AP), Mrs Irene Neill (P), Alexander Payton (AP), Mike Rodger (AP),
Andrew Rowles (P}, Quentin Webb (P)

PART |
19. APOLOGIES.

Apologies for inability to attend the meeting were received on behalf of Councillors Tony Linden,
Alexander Payton and Mike Rodger.

20. MINUTES.

The Minutes of the meeting held on 07 December 2004 were approved as a true and correct record
and signed by the Chairman.

21. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.
There were no declarations of interest received.

22, DISABLED TAXI ACCESS.

The Committee considered a report {Agenda ltem 4) conceming the outcome of the Licensing
Committee Task Group's investigation into disabled access to taxis in West Berkshire. The Task
Group, which consisted of four Members, had met with representatives from the taxi trade and
disabled users and discussed issues conceming taxi access and disability awareness training.

The Chairman of the Licensing Committee thanked all those who had taken the time to join the Task
Group and put forward their views which had resuited in fruitful and valuable discussions. The Task
Group recognised that any policy and conditions proposed had to be fair to all users of Hackney
Carriages in West Berkshire and to the Trade. It was anticipated that the demand for disabled taxis
would rise and there was therefore a need to raise the proportion of taxis offering facilities for the
disabled. Members however did recognise that taxis offering full wheelchair access i.e. the London
taxi type of vehicle, were not necessarily suitable or the preferred mode of travel for all disabled
clients, nor was such a vehicle ideal outside urban areas or on rural roads.

Members noted the existing taxi fleet fell into four categories and also that the Task Group had
recommended that Disability Awareness Training be introduced for all new taxi drivers at the earliest
opportunity.

During discussion on this item Members were pleased to see the recommendation reiating to
Disability Awareness Training which they were keen to follow up. Members also noted that the
survey, undertaken by the Berkshire Disability Alliance, showed that there was a need to have a
balanced fleet of vehicles especially as all types of vehicles were not always suitable for all disabilities.

A set of recommendations were tabled which had been produced from the recommendations included
in the report of the Licensing Committee Task Group.

RESOLVED that:
(1) the comments of the Task Group be noted;
(2) a mixed fieet of vehicles be maintained in service;

Page 57



23.

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 14 March 2005 - MINUTES

(3) those taxis licensed before April 2001, the group presently not subject to conditions requiring
disabled access, should continue to be free from conditions relating to disabled access,
subject to any national legislation which might be introduced at a later date;

(4} applicants who were granted licences subject to disabled access conditions, and who met
those conditions by providing either wheelchair access or a swivel seat, should remain subject
to those conditions;

(5) all taxis first licensed from 15th March 2005 should be granted on the condition that vehicles
provide full wheelchair accessibility,

(6) unadapted taxis (that is taxis licensed after April 2001 which were not equipped with either a
swivel seat or that could provide full access to wheelchairs) should provide full wheelchair
accessibility from either the next change of vehicle or 1 October 2006, whichever was the
SOONET,

{7} Officers prepare an appropriate scheme of Disability Awareness Training for taxi drivers to be
approved by this Committee at a future meeting; and

(8) Officers prepare a report for this Committee early in 2006 setting out the current make up of
the taxi fleet including the proportion equipped or modified for use by disabled people. In
addition, the report should set out the cument and future state of taxi driver training for
Disabled Awareness and would also propose a definitive statement on wheelchair
accessibility of taxis.

ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE TAXI TARIFF AND REVIEW OF TAXI CONDITIONS.

The Committee considered a report (Agenda Item 5) conceming the maximum scale of fares for
licensed hackney carriages operating in the District for 2005/06 and a review of hackney carriage and
private hire conditions.

Mr Rodney Nemeth, Vice Chairman of the West Berkshire Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Operators' Association, addressed the Licensing Committee and asked that a fare increase of
approximately 3%:% be agreed as set out in Appendix 5(b).

John Parfitt, Head of Public Protection, reported that the Anti Social Behaviour Task Group had
requested that the Licensing Committee review all taxi licensing conditions in order to reduce Anti
Social Behaviour across the District. There was therefore a need, during the next 12 months, to
debate the time that the higher tariff applied and also the desirability of increasing tariffs.

Members noted that in order to try and standardise conditions between Hackney Carriages and
Private Hire changes had been proposed to the licensing conditions of both groups. The main area of
change was that licences would be granted for three years instead of annually. Other changes
included for both groups were:

In relation to CRB checks a processing fee would be charged for each application;
Where a booking was made by telephone or by prior arrangement a booking charge may
be made;

o Drivers may claim exemption from wearing seatbelts if plying for, or actually carrying
passengers on hire, but this would not apply whilst driving o and from home or office;

e Due to Government legislation Taxis must carry dogs used for seeing, hearing or
assistance, whilst with the owner, free of charge;

o Drivers must disclose to the Council in writing, within seven days details of any
convictions,

Members queried whether convictions covered fixed penalty notices or cautions. It was agreed that
Councillor Hannon would ascertain this information and report back to the next meeting of the
Licensing Committee.

Page 58



LICENSING COMMITTEE - 14 March 2005 - MINUTES

The Chairman of the Licensing Committee commented that he had found recent dialogue with the
Taxi and Private Hire Trade to be very useful. Although he was aware that there was a good dialogue
between Council Officers and the Trade he thought it would be helpfu! if Members and the Trade met
occasionally to exchange views and he would be discussing this further with the West Berkshire
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Operators’ Association to come up with a suitable date.

RESOLVED that:
(1) the principle of setting a maximum fare tariff be agreed;
(2) the taxi tariff as set out in Appendix 5(b) be approved,;

(3) the changes to Hackney Carriage Drivers', Private Hire Vehicle Drivers’; and Private Hire
Vehicle Proprietors’ Explanatory Guidance Notes and Licence Conditions, as set out in
Appendix 5(f), 5(g) and 5(h), be approved.

(The meefing commenced at 6.30 p.m. and closed at 7.05 p.m.)

CHAIRMAN

Date of Signature: ...

Page 59



Page 60



APPPJ\,&M H

Title of Report:  Taxis — Transfers of Vehicle Licences Item 3

Report to be

considered by: Licensing Committee

Purpose of Report: To introduce measures to prevent the avoidance of conditions
intended to provide access for the disabled.
Recommended Action: That Committee approves the conditions at Paragraph 3 of the
Report in relation to licensed hackney carriages:
List of other options None
considered:
Key background Agenda for Licensing Committee of 149 March 2005.
documentation:
(bulleted list format)
Contact Officer Details
Name: John Priest
Job Title: Environmental Health & Licensing Manager
Tel. No.: 01635 519167
E-mail Address: jpriest@westberks.gov.uk
West Berkshire Council Special Licensing Committee 26 April 2005

Page 61



Supporting Information

1. Background

1.1 This report refers to hackney carriages, which for readability here are called taxis. It does not include
private hire vehicles which are subject lo different rules.

1.2 In September 2004, this committee considered a detailed report suggesting various changes in the
licensing of taxis to improve access by the infirm, elderly and the disabled. Committee resolved to suspend
issuing further licences and to set up a member working party. That Working Party reported back at the
March 2005 meeting of the Committee, its recommendations were accepted, and committee resolved
accordingly. However in doing so no account was taken of a recommendation made at the earlier September
2004 meeting. This addressed the need to introduce a condition designed to prevent proprietors entering into
arrangements to share an interest in a licence intended fo avoid conditions aimed at improving access for the
disabled.

1.3 At the meeting of this Committee on the 14t March 2005, in summary, it was resolved that the position
regarding the application of disabled access conditions would be as follows:

1. Licences issued prior to 15t April 2001.
These licences would continue to operate free of any disabled access conditions.

2. Licences issued from 1% April 2001 to date.
These licences had previously been subject to the SAV conditions imposed as a result of the
decision of the Licensing Committee in June 2000.

The licences within this category can be sub-divided into two groups:-

a) Those who complied with the old SAV condition by either providing a wheelchair accessible
vehicle or a swivel seat.

Proprietors who complied with the SAV condition will be allowed to continue to operate under that
condition and will not be affected by the new disabled access conditions.

b) Those who did not comply with the SAV condition and either appealed to the Courts aqainst
the condition_or did not comply pending the outcome of the appeals brought by a number of
proprietors.

Any proprietor falling within this category must supply a wheelchair accessible vehicle by 1%t
September 2006.

3 New Licences
All new licences in respect of hackney camiage vehicles will contain a condition requiring that
the vehicle be fully wheelchair accessible with immediate effect.

1.4 It can therefore be seen that taxis first licensed before 1 April 2001 need not provide facilities for disabled
passengers such as being wheel chair accessible. Licences issued subject to the SAV condition will also not
be required to comply immediately with the new disabled access condition. It has been the experience in the
past that exempt licences could change hands in such a way as to avoid compliance with new conditions.
Members clearly wished to avoid this happening in respect of the new disabled access conditions,

West Berkshire Council Special Licensing Committee 26 April 2005

Page 62



2. Options

2.1 When originally discussed by members of this Committee there was general support for the suggested
wording:

No taxi proprietor may enter into arrangements with another person to share an interest in a taxi plate in
circumstances intended to avoid any condition providing facilities for the disabled.

2.2 Subsequent legal advice is that this condition may lack precision and is too subjective. Instead it is now
proposed that a condition is applied preventing any new licence sharing arrangements except by members of
a family.

2.3 Given that the restrictions on the number of taxi licences was lifted some time ago, this condition should
not interfere with the legitimate acquiring of a taxi vehicle licence. Anyone meeting the necessary conditions
will be granted a taxi licence irrespective of how many licences have already been issued. New licences will
however only be granted for taxis that are fully wheelchair accessible.

3. Recommendation

3.1 In order to avoid the possibility that licences will be transferred to avoid the disabled access condition, it
is recommended that the following conditions be attached to ALL licences.

1. If a taxi proprietor transfers in whole or in part his interest in a hackney carriage proprietor's
licence, that transfer shall, subject to the family exemption, be treated as a grant of a new licence
for the purpose of the applicability of the disabled access condition. Therefore, the disabled
access condition requiring the provision of a fully wheelchair accessible vehicle will be applied to
that licence with immediate effect from the date that the licence is transferred.

The Family Exemption

2. Any transfer by a hackney carriage proprietor of an interest in his licence, in whole or part, which
is limited to a transfer of such interest to a member of the proprietor's immediate family as defined
below, shall not be affected by the disabled access condition to any greater extent than the
licence would have been affected had the transfer not occurred. Therefore, upon a transfer to a
family member of an interest in a hackney carriage proprietor's licence, the relevant disabled
access condition applicable to that licence immediately before the transfer was effected will
remain in force.

3. For these purposes, 'immediate family' shall mean the:-

Mother or Father

Spouse or partner

Children

Brothers or Sisters
Step-Mother or Step-Father
Step-Children

Step-Brothers or Step-Sisters

of the hackney carriage proprietor, but shall not extend to any additional family member.

West Berkshire Council Special Licensing Committee 26 April 2005
Page 63



4, Where it is claimed upon the transfer of an interest in a hackney camiage proprietors licence that
the family exemption applies, it shall in every case be for the proprietor of the licence to prove that
a family relationship exists within the above definitions.

Appendices (in list format)

None

Implications

Policy:

Financial:
Personnel:
Legal:
Environmental:

Equalities:

Property:
Risk Management:
Community Safety:

Consultation Responses

Local Stakeholders:

Applying this restriction will assist in helping to maintain a proportion of the taxi
fleet with facilities for the disabled.

None
None
The suggested wording should improve clarity and legal precision.
None

This condition will ensure the elderly, the infirm and the disabled have
reasonable access to taxis.

None
None

None

The limited time available has prevented detailed discussion with the taxi trade
on the wording of this condition, However the trade was consulted and was in
general agreement with the earlier wording suggested in September 2004.
However this latest version is different and Members may wish to suspend
standing orders to allow representatives of the trade to address the Committee.

Officers Consulted: Elizabeth Howlett, Legal Services.
Trade Union: Not applicable.
West Berkshire Council Special Licensing Committee 26 April 2005

Page 64



LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON
26 APRIL 2005

Councillors: Geoff Findlay (Chairman) (P), Peter Argyle (P), Billy Drummond (P),
John Farrin (Vice-Chairman) (AP), Manochar Gopal (P), Sally Hannon (P), Roger Hunneman (AP),
Owen Jeffery (AP), Tony Linden (A), Mrs Irene Neill (P), Alexander Payton (AP), Mike Rodger (A),
Andrew Rowles (P}, Quentin Webb (P)

PART |
24. APOLOGIES.

Apologies for inability to attend the meeting were received on behalf of Counciliors John Farrin, Roger
Hunneman, Alexander Payton and Mike Rodger.

25. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

There were no declarations of interest received.

26. DISABLED TAXIACCESS.

The Committee considered a report (Agenda Item 3) concerning the transfers of vehicle licenses for
taxis. The recommendations in the report of the Working Party set up to consider changes in the
licensing of taxis to improve access by the infirm, the elderly and the disabled had been accepted at a
meeting of the Licensing Committee on 14 March 2005. However, no account had been taken of a
recommendations made at a meeting of the Committee in September 2004, addressing the need to
introduce a condition designed to prevent proprietors entering into arrangements to share an interest
in a licence intended to avoid conditions aimed at improving access for the disabled. This report
sought to address this issue.

.Mr Nemeth, a representative of the West Berkshire Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Association, in
addressing the Committee made the following points:

» He had aftended the original policy meeting with the Working Party and had welcomed the
measures introduced on 14t March. The Association had accepted the concern of Members to
keep a percentage of the fleet accessible to the disabled.

o The Association had thought that the aim of introducing the conditions was fo increase the
percentage of fully wheelchair accessible taxis to 30 - 40% of the fleet over a period of time, with
50 — 60% remaining as saloon cars. They felt that this split would result in the trade, the needs of
the public and the disabled well represented.

o He felt that if the conditions as set out in the report were to be imposed on proprietors then the
percentage of fully wheelchair accessible taxis would rise to 100%, and the 50% would be eroded.
He suggested that those licenses issued before April 2001 should keep their grandfather rights
and transfer with no restriction until such time as Government legislation changed, thus keeping a
balanced fieet.

Members noted that Govemment intended to introduce regulations requiring taxis to be wheelchair
accessible by 2010 with full implementation by 2020. Currently 4% of the fleet in West Berkshire was
wheelchair accessible. Members were mindful that there was an increasingly ageing population, and
that more premises were being made suitable for the disabled. This would result in an increased
demand for taxis which were accessible to the elderly, the aged and the disabled.

Page 65



21,

1

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 26 April 2005 - MINUTES
RESOLVED that:

The following conditions be attached to all licences:

a) If a taxi proprietor transfers in whole or in part his interest in a hackney carriage proprietor's
licence, that transfer shall, subject to the family exemption, be treated as a grant of a new
licence for the purpose of the applicability of the disabled access condition. Therefore, the
disabled access condition requiring the provision of a fully wheelchair accessible vehicle will
be applied to that licence with immediate effect from the date that the licence is transferred.

The Family Exemption

b) Any transfer by a hackney cariage proprietor of an interest in his licence, in whole or par,
which is limited to a fransfer of such interest to a member of the proprietor's immediate family
as defined below, shall not be affected by the disabled access condition to any greater extent
than the licence would have been affected had the transfer not occurred. Therefore, upon a
transfer to a family member of an interest in a hackney carriage propriefor's licence, the
relevant disabled access condition applicable to that licence immediately before the fransfer
was effected will remain in force.

¢) Forthese purposes, ‘immediate family’ shall mean the:-

Mother or Father

Spouse or partner

Children

Brothers or Sisters
Step—Mother or Step-Father
Step-Children

Step-Brothers or Step-Sisters

of the hackney carriage proprietor, but shall not extend to any additional family member.

d) Where itis claimed upon the transfer of an interest in a hackney carriage proprietors licence
that the family exemption applies, it shall in every case be for the proprietor of the licence to
prove that a family relationship exists within the above definitions.

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE POLICE

Inspector Peter Edwards and Sergeant Shane Cook from Thames Valley Police addressed the
Committee.

Inspector Edwards informed the Committee that the Annual Report of the Police was similar o the
Brewster Report. It outlined the Police’s current approach to licensing issues based upon the four
objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 and was an up-to-date document representative of the views of
the Police.

Inspector Edwards reported that West Berkshire was recognised as a safe county with relatively low
crime levels. Thames Valley Police continued fo work with licensees and generally maintain good
relationships with them. The Police would not be complacent about the fact that the new Licensing
laws presented new opportunities to tackle existing issues around licensed premises.

During close cansultation for West Berkshire's Licensing Policy, Thames Valley Police had forged a
strong relationship with the Council. Inspector Edwards added that the Police looked forward to

Page 66



LICENSING COMMITTEE - 26 April 2005 - MINUTES

working with the Licensing Committee under the new system which transfers licensing authority from
the criminal courts to the Council.

The prevention of crime and disorder

Inspector Edwards cited the first objective of the Licensing Act 2003 as the primary focus for the
Police, with regard to licensing issues. Whilst in many areas of the country violent crime had risen, in
West Berkshire the figures for Actual Bodily Harm (ABH) had fallen from two years previously. Much
of the current success was down to the group Pub Watch as a communication and cooperation tool.
This group had successfully created an agreement of exclusion of the serious offenders from all
premises, and the Police found this was a great deterrent.

Currently under development was the Newbury town centre Alcohol Impact Assessment. The Police
would use the findings of this Assessment to object to future license applications where appropriate.
Inspector Edwards informed the Committee that the Police would approach the Council with the
request to adopt the Alcohol Impact Assessment as part of the West Berkshire Licensing Policy.

Public safety

In Newbury, the presence of 40-50 Pub watch door staff on Fridays and Saturdays provided useful
support to Thames Valley Police. Door staff were an effective resource for several reasons: they
provided visual reassurance for the public, expelled unruly customers, maintained safety and provided
first aid where necessary. Inspector Edwards reported that almost half of all violence was alcohol
related. Disturbance of this kind, such as the use of glasses and bottles in assault, was not high in
West Berkshire. Inspector Edwards informed the Licensing Committee that they were considering
imposing conditions for premises, such as serving drinks in plastic glasses and counting bottles, in
order to reduce the opportunity for violence of this nature.

Inspector Edwards remarked that in the experience of Thames Valley Police, licensees sought to have
the maximum capacity possible for their premises. Overcrowding was said to impact upon public
safety and the Police closely monitored capacities applied for by individual application, as well as the
cumulative effect of increased licensed premises and capacities.

CCTV coverage continued to be patchy in some premises which was often due to poor maintenance.
Inspector Edwards reported that it was very important that a high standard of CCTV was maintained
across premises in order that public reassurance was upheld and criminal occurrences were recorded.
New applications and variations were an opportunity to implement requirements for a certain standard
of CCTV.

The prevention of public nuisance

Although the Police harbored no major concems regarding Public Nuisance, they acknowledged that
there was much potential for complaints relating to disturbance from licensed premises. Where it was
appropriate, the Police would work with the Council and possibly utilise legislation such as the
Environmental Protection Act in the issuing of licenses.

Late night refreshment premises and vehicles impacted upon Crime and Disorder issues. The Police
frequently attended late night refreshment premises in order to deal with public order incidents; often
occurrences took place after these premises had closed. In Newbury town centre, the combined
provision of late night refreshment and a taxi rank on the Market Place had been effective in reducing
the amount people lingering in the early hours.

Page 67



28.

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 26 April 2005 - MINUTES

The protection of children from harm

Inspector Edwards informed the Committee that there was no evidence of widespread underage
drinking but Pub Watch had reported that there were frequent attempts to enter premises using false
identification. The Police were considering issuing a recommendation that only two types of
identification be accepted: a photo driver's license or passport. Inspector Edwards reported that
Thames Valley Police would continue to work with West Berkshire Council in keeping abuse of
legislation low.

In Thatcham, a pilot multi-agency group had been successfully addressing the issues surrounding
underage drinking, including working with local primary schools to identify the potential for problems.
If the work of this group met best practice conditions, there would be the potential to roll-out over West
Berkshire.

CURRENT STATE OF LICENSING IN TRANSITION

The Committee heard a presentation from John Priest and Brian Leahy conceming the current slate of
Licensing applications. The new system had come into effect on 7% February 2005, and the last date
for applications to be received was 6th August 2005. There was no slippage period.

There were three types of applications, personal, premises, and new premises. Of the expected
2,000 applications for personal licenses only 26 had been received so far, and of the expected 400
premises applications only five had been received. There had been two new premises applications,
both of which were going to a Licensing hearing on 28 April. Many applications had been returned
as they had not been correctly completed, and Licensing Officers were taking many telephone calls,
particularly from Solicitors, asking for advice on completion of the forms. Licensing Officers felt that
they had good routines in place, and good relationships with authorities such as the Police and Fire
Authority. The Council was ready to deal with applications as they came in, but there was concem
that the timescale was reducing rapidly and that resources would be stretched to cope with the
expected influx. If there were to be non-determination of applications premises licenses would be
deemed to have been granted, while personal licenses would be deemed to be not granted. Officers
were of the opinion that there might be a number of people and premises not legitimately able to carry
on trading.

Officers suggested a number of reasons why there had been so few applications to date. These
included:

o the lateness and poor drafting of the regulations:

» problems with obtaining plans of premises and copies of original licenses, which were the basis for
the new licence. There were up to 15 pages of embedded conditions in the original licences which
licensees could apply to have removed;

s confusion within the trade as to who should be applying for the license, as there were many
instances of tenants, lessees, pubcos and Solicitors, all of whom might be assuming that someone
else was applying for the licence;

o complex statutory forms

o costs — currently the cost of the licence was £37 for three years, whereas under the new system
the costs could amount to £4,000,

« apathy, which Officers thought played a considerable part in the dearth of applications.

Officers had held several trade forums, sent out many newsletters dealing with both general and
specific aspects of licence application, and had advertised in the media. In addition they had

Page 68



LICENSING COMMITTEE - 26 April 2005 - MINUTES

undertaken many personal visits. They would be sending out further newsletters, continuing local
publicity, having face to face meetings with licensees, and targeting specific groups, particularly those
for whom English was not a first language.

Officers gave reassurance that no matter how late the applications were received they would all be
given due care and attention.

Officers had spoken at length to the local press, but as yet no article had appeared. Police Sergeant
Shane Cook offered to encourage them to do so when he had a meeting with them the next day.

Members were concerned that as yet the Council had not licensed its own areas, but were informed
that Brian Leahy would be holding a meeting with a senior Officer to discuss this.

(The meeting commenced at 6.30 p.m. and closed at 8.05 p.m.)

CHAIRMAN e e

Date of Signature: ..o

Page 69



Page 70



Appendiy T

Brian Leahy

From: MICHEAL HUTCHINS [mickhut @btinternet.com)]
Sent: 30 November 2014 11:16

To: Brian Leahy

Cc: john.carr@wbda.org; Valerie Witton

Subject: Fw: Swivel seats in taxis

Hi Brian,

After further thought on the matter re swivel seats, we would like to add a proviso to our support
for option 2. To retain the goodwill of the taxi drivers and ensure they can build in the cost of
possible vehicle replacement into their business plans we would be happy to see the 29 swivel
seat vehicles being retained once the swivel seats are replaced with the understanding that they
are replaced by a wheelchair accessible vehicle when the original vehicle is changed.

Mick Hutchins, Chairman, West Berkshire Disability Alliance.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: MICHEAL HUTCHINS <mickhut @btinternel.coms:

To: Brian Leahy <BLeahy@ westberks.gov.uk>

Cec: "iohn.carr@wbda.org” <john.carr @ wbda.orgs; ValerieWitton <vwitton @ westberks.qov.uk>
Sent: Monday, 24 November 2014, 18:57

Subject: Re: Swivel seats in taxis

Hi Brian,

The West Berkshire Disability Alliance (WBDA) supports option 2 which would eventually give us
60% of the fleet as wheelchair accessible vehicles, which must also go in hand with rigid
enforcement to ensure that all operators do not refuse wheelchair users access to these vehicles
on the grounds of pieces of missing equipment or lack of knowledge about how to use equipment.
Finally, we would also encourage the council to continue with its excellent awareness training for
all taxis drivers.

Regards,

Mick Hutchins, WBDA Chairman.

From: Brian Leahy <BlLeahy@westberks.gov.uk>

To: Mick Hutchins <mick.huichins @ wbda.org>; Valerie Witton <VWitton @ westberks.gov.uk>

Cc: Cheryl Lambert «<CLambert @ westberks.qov.uk>; Sharon Gavin «SGavin @ wesiberks.qov.uks>
Sent: Monday, 24 November 2014, 10:33

Subject: Swivel seats in taxis

Good Moming both

The trade have asked us to do something about converting all swivel seated taxis to either wheelchair accessible or
saloon cars.

Those that own this type of vehicle naturally want to go saloon (option 1) but many others believe that wheelchair
accessible is the right way forward (Option 2).

We currently have 29 swivel seats, 88 wheelchair access and 72 saloon or non conditioned vehicles.

Page 71



1 am in favour of getting rid of the swivel seats for the reason that I know that they are not used and in mosl cases
probably not even offered. Swivel seats have moved on in design and are now manufactured in an electronic version
however this starts at around £1250.

The fleet currently stands at;

Wheelchair access 46%
Swivel seat 15%
Non converted vehicle 39%

Clearly if we go with option 1 the fleet will remain 46% wheelchair accessible, with option 2, 61% will be wheelchair
accessible.

In addition to the saloon car taxi fleet we also have 138 private hire vehicles, which really should be brought into the
equation, almost all of which are non wheelchair accessible vehicles. This gives a total fleet of taxi/private hire
vehicles of 330.

In combining the fleet, total wheelchair accessible vehicles would be, at option 1- 27%, at option 2 —36%.

Do you have a view on either option, taking into consideration that all taxi/private hire vehicles can be booked but
only taxis can be hailed in the street or operate from a rank. The consensus on all hiring’s is that the main proportion
of journeys are pre booked and not from a rank.

I need to get a report in for Committee by 1 December so a swift reply would help. Sorry about the tight timescale.

Regards
Brian

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of
West Berkshire Council.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents,
nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in
error.

All communication sent to or from West Berkshire Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring

in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act 2000
and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

Page 72



Testing of the Elap seat

January 2000

The Testing and Development

of the Elap seat

Seat Testing
t this point in time there is no legislation either
European or National to govern the strength and
durability of replacement car seats. Despite this Elap
have maintained their usual policy of ensuring the
highest possible standacds for their products.

Elap are proud to have established an in-house test facility so
that complete tests of the seat and rotating unit can be
performed when required.

Despite there being no legislation to adequately cover the
strength of rotating car seats; Guidelines have been designed
for this purpose by STATUS which is a recognised authority
for the testing of such units.

The guidelines are based almost entirely on the ECE
Regulations which cover original equipment seats in all
Eucopean vehicles. They have only been modified where
necessary in order that the ECE test proceduces adequately
encompass rotating seats. The resulting guideline clearly is
not a 'soft option’ but is in fact a more rigorous test than the
procedure on which it is based.

Clearly a replacement vehicle seat, of any kind, should be
expected to meet the same safety standards as those of the
seat it replaces.

Elap have therefore adopted this test procedure, to which all
our rotating seat units are designed and where necessary
tested. Both the Upholstered seat and the rotating and stiding
mechanism have beer tested, from the chassis securing bolts
to the head-restraint,

We feel that our customers are entitled to a replacement seat
which is of at least the same quality and durability as that of
the existing seat in their vehicle. As an example the cloth
used on our upholstered seat is the same cloth as that used by
a leading car menufacturer on their luxury models, not the
cheapest altemative. This policy is repeated throughout the
manufacture of our whole seat unit.

.

.-

Independent Tests

In addition to in-house testing we have had independent
testing of the seat unit carried out so that our results could
be validated. ;

Testing has been performed by a Nationally recognised

authority solely concerned with the testing and certification

of vehicle components. This testing programme was

completed by December 1992, perfectly timed for the new
European Market which began in January 1993.
Copies of this report are available from Eiap.

Elap rotating car seats have been shown to conform to:

Seat, seat anchorage and head rest strength.
ECE Reg/17 {6.2, 6.3, 5.1.3]
EEC Dir/74/408 [6.1,6.2, 6.3, 7.1]
Seat belt anchorages.
ECE-Reg/14 ; EEC Dir/76/115
Head restraint strength test.
ECE Reg/25 [7.4]

Continued Development

fter completing the testing of the seat unit we did not
A stop development of the seat We have always

maintained the policy of continual development of the
seat unit aver the past two decades and we will continue to
develop and improve the unit in the future. This we feel
ensures that Elap retains the reputation of being the worlds'
leading rotating car seat manufacturer.

Quality Control

Il our units are manufactured completely in house by
our experienced workforce. Throughout every stage of
manufacture quality checks are performed. In addition
a full quality control check is performed on the final
assembly prior to despatch from our factory.
We feel this is the way to ensure that the rotating seat you
receive is of the highest possible standard.

Warranty
il our rotating units and our upholstered seats are
A covered by a full 12 months guarantee aganst
defective workmanship. Should you feel that your und,
in any way, is not of the standard expected from Elap do nat
hesitate to contact us,

In almost two decades of manufacturing and supplying

rotating car seats to the disabled we have never charged one
of them for 2 repair or replacement of their unit, regardless of
the length of service. A record of which we are extremely
proud.

Elap Engineering Limuted, Fort Street, Accrington Lanvashire BB3 1QG

Telephone : 01254 871599 Fax: 01254 389592
Resistered in England N, 137722,V AT, Registered No, GB 291287928
# age 73

&9
5]
M



STATUS

SPECIALIST TRANSPORT ADVISORY & TESTING
UTILITY SOCIETY

Letter of conformity from above body confirming ELAP' s
successful performance against STATUS own and ECE test criteria.

Page 74 2 :3 b



the
MANCHESTER
METROPOLITAN
UNIVERSITY

Department of Mechanical Engineering
John Dalton Building

Chester St

Manchester

M1 5GD

Mr Chris Lord
ELAP Engineering Ltd
Fort Street

Tel: Gen. 061 236 8040

Accrington ‘ GR 061 247 65242
Lancashire DB 061 247 6240
BBS 1QG Fax: 061 247 6326
15/4/94

Dear Chris

TESTS CONDUCTED ON A ELAP MK 3 SEAT

This letter is intended to provide confirmation that Seat and
seat anchorage tests have been conducted to the specifications
stated in 5.9, 5.10, 6.1, 6.2 and 6.4 of ECE Regulation 17 and
paragraph 6.2 of ECE/74/408. The seat supplied passed strength
and deflection tests as specified in the above ECE Regulation and
EEC Directive.

The ELAP Mk 3 Seat as supplied passed tests for the strength and
deflection of the seat back, the base frame assembly (including
swivel), the back angle adjustment system and the head restraint.
The seats as supplied would therefore comply with STATUS
requirements for seats of this type.

o -
-

Yours sincerely

Danzil Brunning
STATUS Engineer

Page 75 Aol



—i

MIDDLESEX UNIVERSITY

ROAD SAFETY ENGINEERING LABORATORY

DYNAMIC RIG TEST REPORT

TEST No: 3062

CLIENT ELAP Engineering Ltd
Fort Steet, Accrington, Lancs,

DATE 23-Apr-96 BB3 1QG

TIVE(GMT) 16:31

[EST OBJECTIVE

_V SEAT

CONMMENT

L

5.1.5

Lh n

—
~1

RESULTS

CONCLUISION

~=

RUN No ELAP 04

Test of strength of the seat anchorage and the adjustment , locking
and displacement systems.

Dynanic crash pulse of ECE R17 - frontal impact.(6.3.1)

Manufacturer ELAP Engineering Ltd
Description Double sliding passenger seat (port side)
- short adjustment lever
Model for FIAT Brava
Sample/tests 41
Anchorage Stiff steel structure bolted to sled floor
Configuration Forward Facing (6.3.1)
SLED velocity change(km/h) 50.5
stop distance(mm) 555
peak deceleration(g) 220
mean deceleration(g) 18.1 (V**2/2g35)

The Crash Pulse was within the calibration envelope required by ECE R17
(20g for 30ms).

} REQUIREMENTS of STANDARD

No failure shall be shown in the seat frame or in the seat
anchorage, the adjustment and displacement systems or their
locking devices during or after the tests.

No release of the locking systems shall occur during the tests.
After the tests, the displacement systems intended for permitting
or facilitating must be in working order; they must be capable, at
least once, of being unlocked and must permit the displacement
of the seat.

The system performed to the requirements of (5.1.5, 5.1.6 and 5.1.7) when
impacted to a sled pulse of the severity defined in 6.3.1.

Satisfactory dynamic performance of Seat.

page 5 of 9

Page 76



 gowrings
/_-W +y*
mobility

CERTIFICATE OF E.C. STANDARD OF
MANUFACTURE & INSTALLATION

Mechanism Number: 2303092

As the provider of the Gowrings Mobility standard Swivel Seat mechanisms
we confirm that this mechanism has been precision engineered and
assembled to the standard required by the T.U.V. Rheinland Test and Test
Report and therefore is suitable for use in accordance with the E.C. pattern
of requirements. The upholstered seat is also T.U.V. tested and meets all
relevant E.C. requirements.

This mechanism has been supplied to:

Mr Tony King

26 Railway Road, Newbury RG14 7PE
Vauxhall Vectra

K1 AWK

On 20% March 2003

Signed for and on behalf of
Gowrings Mobility Products Ltd.
On 26™ March 2003 .

Gowrings Mobility Products Limited
Bone Lang
Newbury
Berkshire

Page %14 SUE | 250



TUV product Service Ltd - Industries Served

search us

‘ new served

Page 1 of 2

:l home about whal's services industries ras oufc es training & contact mﬁ,

gvents us w

Want information on how to access more markets around the world? Then visit our new iCM

Here you will find information on marking/labelling, regulatory regimes and country profiles all

section.

available free of charge to registered users.

[Industries Served |

Consumer

Defence

Industrial Machinery
IT

Leisure / Health
Maring f
PTOs

Public Sector

Radic & Telecoms
SmartCard

Transportation

Transportation press
releases

Hergs swilches on tg single-
squrce safety tegting
issued; 20/11/00

Transportation

TUV Suddeutschiznd along with its global subsidiaries, TUV Product
Service, TUV Management Service and TUV Automotive, employ
thousands of automotive/aerospace/rail experts throughout Europe,
Asia and North America, speaking fiuently the language of civil
transportation safety, functionality and quality. 1999 revenue in the
companies’ automotive services exceeded (USD) $350 million.

Al TOV Product Service we can provide a myriad of services, including:

o Product and Compliance Consultancy — advice an
interpretation of Invitation To Tender and Procurement
Documents: Technical Consultancy advising on how to
conform with EMC; RF; Environmental and Safety
considerations; etc....

o AS9000/ AS9100 Certification (ANS| - RAB)

Mechanical & Electrical Safety Testing and Certification

o Management System Certification including 1S0O 9000;
QS-9000; I1SO 14001;

o ISO/TS 16949; TE Supplement Certification; VDA 6.1

Crash Tests / Research and Development

o Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) Testing &

Certification )

Environmental Testing and Certification

Electronics testing for automolive components and

accessaries

Mechanical Safety

Noise Testing and Certification

Vehicle Safety, on-road and off-road

COTS Certification

And much more

[0}

=]

o0

000O0O

-

We partner with leading automotive manufacturers - like Audi, BMW,
Mercedes, Porsche, Volkswagen and others in numerous areas related
to safety, internal manufacturing process and product quality, codes and
standards development, alternative fuels R&D, 1SO 5000 {1 Qs-9000/
[SO/TS 16949 / VDA auditing services and mare. We periorm research,
testing and certification for nearly every part of a vehicle imaginable,
from tyres to electronics to glass, plastics, fabrics and engines. As the
world's largest independent provider of EMC testing, we play a vital role
in safety for automotive electronics.

At TUV Product Service, our fluency in the Aerospace industry helps
you gain the competitive edge you need. Qur industry experts,
supported by state-of-the-art equipment, streamline your
Electromagnetic Compatibility and Environmental testing neads,
reducing your time to market. Our quality systems registration services
guide your team through the 1SO 9000, AS9100 and AS9000
certification process, providing your company 3 competitive advantage
through improved processes, continuous improvement, and market
recoanition. Page 78



(ST

TUV product Service Ltd - Industries Served _ Page 2 of 2

B

‘The TUV-Mark

To demonstrate your commitment to safety, TUV Product Service is the
first to offer the TUV-Mark "For Aircraft Use". The first certification mark
of its kind in the industry, the TUV-Mark announces that your product
has been rigorously tested by an independent third party testing
organisation to be safe for aircraft use. The TUV-Mark displays an "S"
pictogram with the statements *Safety tested” and "Production
monitared”, meaning that the product (inclusive of its performance) has
passed a comprehensive review and testing scheme which considers
the generally acknowledged state of the art, and that the production
plant is regularly monitored. In addition, the TUV-Mark contains the
phrase "For Aircraft Use" which demonstrates that the product has been
subjected to specific evaluation and testing schemes to verify the safety
of the product for use in an aircraft environment.

Please cantact us for more information regarding our full suite of civil
transportation testing services and the TUV-Mark "For Aircraft Use®.

The combined services offered by TUV Automalive, TUV Management
Service and TUV Product Service come together to provide an
unsurpassed array of support services ta the civil transportation
industry, ensuring our clients’ products are effectively manufactured,
safe, reliable and competitive in the global automotive market place.

Click here to register for regular ﬁpdates about improvements to the site,
document updates and privileged access to feature rich areas of the site.

For further information on any of our services please contact us by:

Tel: +44 (0) 1329 443300
Fax: +44 (0) 1329 443421

Email: info@tuvps.co.uk

Privacy Statement

i

()
fod
Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



B&d%racmd \'n%uf‘mcdn'm 2

Accessibility to taxis for people with disabilities - WBC's
requirements re SAVs

Background:

WBC's strategy for taxis (and private hire services) has been based upon the following
objective:

“More vehicles, for more people, for more hours over more of the district”
This strategic objective came about as a resuit of a number of factors, which included:

« The highly closed and inefficient market created as a result of a very low number of
taxis permitted to operate in the former Newbury Borough zone.

« The existence of two licensing zones which prevented taxis plying for hire throughout
the district and resulted in situations where a taxi which had conveyed passengers

. from Newbury to Theale, could not accept passengers for the retum journey but had

ta return empty to Newbury town to seek a fare (The reverse held good)

« The lack of taxis which were suitably accessible or adapted to facilitate use by
people with disabilities.

« The lack of taxis operating at times when the public needed to use them

In 2000, the then Public Protection Committee embarked upon a process of opening up
the taxi-licensing regime, to encourage dual licensing of vehicles so that all could
operate throughout the district. The proposal was fiercely opposed by the Newbury
Town taxi association who saw their closed market under threat of being opened up. The
“District" association, which represented almost all other taxi operators, gave it their
approval as a way forward.

WBC's policy was that anyone who sought to take advantage of the new regime should
meet new requirements for vehicles to be “Suitably Adapted or Accessible Vehicles”
(SAVs). [n recognising that the established trade would need time to adjust to the new
requirements, the Council agreed to allow existing license holders a period of derogation
until 1/4/03 to comply and/or the option to not apply for a dual licence and remain
unaffected by SAV requirements.

While the Newbury Town licence holders argued against any changes to the licensing
regime, the “district’ association (which included the present opponefits of the SAV
requirement) agreed that the proposals offered the best way forward to achieving the
Council's and their member's aspirations. The Town association sought a Judicial
Review. The outcome of the JR was that the town association was roundly condemned
by the High Court who stated that the application was motivated by self interest and
trade protectionism. It confirmed that WBC had acted reasonably in its dealings with the
trade and that the SAV requirements were legal, reasonable and in the public interest.
{Costs of £25,000 were awarded to WBC to be paid by the NTHCOA).

The new regime was introduced and over the two years since its introduction there have
been regular fiaison meetings between council licensing officers and officers and
members of the Newbury Town Hackney Cariage Owners Association and the West
Berkshire District Hackney Camiage Association, the latter who have now lately created
a “West Berkshire District Hackney Carriage Association Disability Sub Committes”.

Page 81



The SAV requirements have been the subject of regular discussions but it is only
recently, with the date for compliance approaching that opposition from a small number
of operators has been given a high profile. In the meantime 14 operators have obtained
SAV status either by purchasing vehicles which are designed to convey disabled people
in their wheelchairs, or by installing swivel seats in their existing vehicles. Currently 6
have paid cash deposits to a local company authorised by the manufacturers to fit “Elap”
seats and have therefore given undertakings to do so and we have agreed to them
continuing to trade while they await the fitting of seats. 2 operators are currently awaiting
delivery of MPVs.

The rumour “on the street” is that WBC will capitulate therefore there is no point in trying
to meet the SAV standards

The Licensing Team has a significant amount of evidence obtained from vehicle
manufacturers and insurers that the swivel seats are both technically and legally
acceptable. Arguments that in some cases the fitting of a swivel seat necessitates the
deactivation of a passenger side air bag are specious. Many taxis do not have
passenger side air bags and in a case where a chiid is camied in a child seat, passenger
side airbags phave to be deactivated: indeed some vehicles are now fitted with a de-
activating buttory/switch which can be used by the vehicle owner as they see fit.
Manufacturers specify this and insurers do not refuse to insure the situation!

We have evidence from insuruers and manufacturers that they find the swivel seat
option to be acceptable and will not invalidate insurance cover or guarantees. We have
evidence that other LAs have introduce similar or more onerous requirements. The
advice from the Disability Rights Commission is that swivel seats are a minimum criteria
for increasing accessibility to taxis.

There are three further points worth noting which demonstrate the perverse nature of the
arguments: '

1. If the trade is so opposed to swivel seats, why did they demand that the Council
establish a fund to grant aid any operator who wanted to fit one?

2. When there was a limit on taxi licence numbers, why did the trade insist that any new
licences only be granted to vehicles meeting SAV standards?

3. s the group which styles itseif WBHCOA — Disability Sub Committee — really
representing the trade association and its membership? We have evidence that itis
not!

o

NOTE:

The Audit Commission and IdEA have recently issued suggested LPIs an equality
and diversity in relation to transport services which include the same SAV
requirements as specified by WBC. -.

259

Page 82



West Berkshire Council SAV

57 Hackney Carriages will have to be disabled access by the 1* of Aprl 2003. As of
today’s date 24" March 2003 10 vehicles have already complied with the council SAV
requirements. 4 vehicles have installed swivel seats and the other 6 vehicles are MPV
with the capacity to take wheelchairs.

Swivel Seats:

There are two main manufactures of swivel seats that we are aware of which fit the
councils SAV requirements, these are Elap and Carmobilty. Both seats can be installed
locally and cost around £778 including VAT. The seats can be instatled in most
types/makes of vehicle (see table 1). The only vehicles which cannot be fitted with a
swivel seat are:

Mercedes E Class s

Mercedes C Class current models

Mercedes Vito

Mercedes Vaneo

All volvos except S40 and V40

All current Mazda models

Toyota Camry

Current Vauxhall Vectra (solution being investigated)
Some high spec current Ford Mondeo

The swivel seat simply replaces the original passenger seat and is able to rotate to help
with safe entrance and egress for people with disabled needs. The original seat can be
refitted when required and the swivel seat can be installed into another vehicle at a coast
of under £2Q0 pounds. The advantage of the swivel seat is that it allows a passenger to
enter the vehicle without any unnecessary twisting of the body. It also allows some
wheelchair user to transfer them self from the wheelchair in to the vehicle with greater
ease. Carmobilty can also match the swivel seat with your original colour scheme.
Fitting of the seat takes between | to 2 hours.

How does the Swive! Seat effect my insitrance??
The licensing team have spoken to a number of leading insurance companies asking if
they would insure a vehicle / taxi with a swivel seat. The other question asked was, would

the modification effect the insurer's premium.

The answer.to both questions was quite simply NO.

]

.
z
-

}m-‘.\\

Page 83



All insurance companies asked had no problems with the modification and would insure
the vehicle without any effect on the holders insurance premium.

All of the below companies were contacted on the 4/3/2003 in relation to disabled access
facilities.

The Companies were:
)

Cabshield: 0800 41 3271

Swinton Insurance: 0800 0159218

Taxi Insurance Bureau: 0161 280 6666

Barry Grainger Taxi Insurance: 01892 542736
Taxi Direct: 01234 242904

Norwich Union: 0800 096 4715

Air Bags

Tt is now increasingly common for car manufactures to install airbags in vehicles. These
airbags have predominantly been installed in steering wheels and on passenger side dash.
More recently airbags have been installed in the seats back "Wing” or in the door or door
pillars. Where a swivel seat has been fitted to a vehicle were airbags were present in the
original seat those airbags will be lost. It should be noted that side airbags located in the
door pillars would have to be disarmed before 2 swivel seat can be used. These air bags
can be armed again when the original seat is reinstalled. The front drivers and passengers
airbags can be used with a swivel seat. Alirbags are a safety feature but only a secondary
safety feature and are not required to be installed by law like seat belts are. There are
many questions how safe airbags are. The government is to fund research into the safety
of airbags over fears that the devices may be responsible for some deaths. A spokesmen
of the DETR said " there is not adequate information in this country at present about the
safety of airbags" Some manufactures even allow drivers to tum on/off airbags. [tis
common knowledge that young children and babies should not sit in the front seat if
airbags are present.

Will disarming airbags effect a policy holder insurance, Answer NO. All insurance
companies contacted on the 4/3/2003 said that airbags are not compulsory and disarming
them will not effect the person’s policy. The installation of air bag in a particular vehicle
does not have to be disclosed on the insurance application form.

How safe are these swivel seats.
At present there is no legislation either European or National to govem the strength and
durability of replacement car seats. However both recognised manufactures of the swivel

seats have used guidelines set down by ECE regulations which cover original equipment
seats in all European vehicles.

Page 84



The Elap seat has been tested independently and fit the safety requirements laid down by
the ECE regulations which cover original equipment seats. The seat conforms to

ECE Reg/17 [6.2,6.3,5.1.5]
ECE Reg/74/408 [6.1,6.2,6.3,7.1]
Seaty seat anchorage and head rest strength.

ECE Reg/14 ; EEC Dir/76/115
Seat belt anchorage’s.

ECE Reg/25 [7.4]
Head restraint strength test

The seat has also been crashed tested at the road safety engineering laboratory Middlesex
University, and was found satisfactory.

Carmobility seats also fulfil the requirements laid down under ECE regulations.

So both manufacture seats have been tested and are found to be satisfactory.

L

If I don’t want a swivel seats what else can I do?

There two other options that allow Hackney Carriage to correspond with the councils
guidelines in relation to SAV. One option is there 2 number of vehicles on the market that
have lift / ramp accesses and are able to accommodate wheelchair uses.

The cheapest one starting at £10,000 brand new but there a number of vehicles that can
be found cheaper on the second hand market. There are also a number of companies that
areable to convert MPV's and vans so to allow disable access for example gowrings
mobility. There are endless number of the vehicles on the market which can suit different
needs and budgets and fit the requirements laid down by West Berkshire council. The
other option is that some MPV's i.e. the ford Galaxy have already got a swivel seats
installed by there manufactures, but these seat must comply with the council guidelines.

Hackney Carriage Proprietors may also cansider changing the vehicle to Private Hire.
Al present 2 proprietors has informed the licensing team that they will be changing from
Hackney Carriage to Private Hire due to the SAV requirements.

™D
=mn,
st

]
Lo
L

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



'E:)@‘Cstrawhc\ ‘n\—n-rwm..\-\.m 3_

Briefing Note — Access for Disabled People in Taxis

Fallowing meetings held on Sth April and 6th May 2003 between taxi association
representatives and Council Officers, the current position is as follows.

« The Council have pravided trade representatives with all available safety data for swivel
seats and this appears to be accepted by them.

« The trade representatives with whom we met maintain that swivel seats are
uncomfortable and restrict headroom for the passenger. Whilst this may be true in some
cases particularly where passengers are tall, the seat does afford better accessibility to
disabled or less ambulate persons and should not be dismissed purely on the grounds of
discomfort.

« Officers have given their reasons for their belief that swivel cushions are not a feasible
alternative to swivel seats. Both types of cushion adaptation, fastened or loose, have the
necessity for the driver to materially interfere with the passengers body at some time and
swivel cushions are not recommended for journeys which are other than of a very short
duration.

« Swivel seats are used by a number of other LA's as a means of achieving a full or partial
fleet of taxis which are accessible for the disabled and the trade have been given
information and contact details. (Note: The application of such a requirement is not
feasible in WBC for the reasans explained later).

« Disabled groups have commented upon the Council's current policy for praviding
disabled access to taxis. They have also tested swivel seats fitied to WB taxis. ltis their
belief that although swivel seats are not the preferred method of providing disabled
access facilities to taxis for wheel chair bound persons,a swivel seat can improve access
to a vehicle seat albeit not being a solution for everyone.

« The disability groups have asked the Council that if they do not go down the route of
swivel seats could we make a condition of licence that disability awareness training is
mandatory and a minimum of wheelchair accessible vehicles are provided. A
propartionate number of vehicles according to available figures of disabled persons.in
West Berkshire would be in the region of 12%. Trade response to tQis suggestion is
that drivers will not agree to such training for fear of being held liable should they injured
person they were assisting as “a trained a competent person”.

« The Council have discussed with the trade an option for owners who fit disabled facilities
to have licence fees waived or reduced. The shortfall would be made up by increasing all
other vehicle fees proportionately. This option will not work for the following reasons:

1. To have a percentage of the fleet-designated as SAV licensed would require the
reintroduction of a finite number of taxis within the district. This would be welcomed
by some traders as it would see a closed shop being re-established, but it would be
contrary to Council palicy which is that the market should determine the number, it
would also be fiercely opposed by many licensees who have just “escaped" from the
previous closed shop arrangements.

2. If we specify a minimum number of SAV licences, without setting a ceiling on the
total number of all licences issued, those with an SAV licence would simply hand it in
and then re-apply for a non SAV licence and as long as they complied with our
general conditions we could not refuse to issue one. \We would very quickly see a
rapid reduction in the number of SAVs operating in the district. 2 re 7

Page 87



3. If we provide free or reduced cost SAV licences, non SAV licensees will have to pay
increased costs to off set WBC's drop in income or the Council would have to agree
to forego the loss.

There is shortly to be a modification to the ELAP swivel seat which will allow the seat to
swivel electronically. This seat will remove the necessity for any physical assistance by
the driver and is considered as an option as well as the fully wheelchair accessible
vehicle. That is not to say that vehicles fitted with a non electric swivel seat should not
be acceptable.

The current position is:

Swivel seats are still being fitted by independent operators in West Berkshire without
argument. A number of proprietors have indicated that all they request is clarification as
to the future so that they can fit seats if necessary and get on with earning a living.

There aré currently 10 vehicles which are fully disabled accessible ( will accommadate a
person in a wheelchair ) and 16 which have fitted or have ordered swivel seals. Some
operators are very positive about the SAV proposals and the demand they are serving
{see article in NWN Business Section 8/5/03 faxed to you)

There are still 34 vehicles which have not complied with the condition.

Two proprietors have informed the Council that they have appealed the disabled facility
condition to the Magistrates Court however the Court cannot confirm this as fact.

We have met with the trade three times, we have addressed their concerns about safety
and accept that swivel seats are not comfortable or suitable for all people, but no vehicle
or seat design suits all people whether able bodied or disabled. All but

have now accepted that the council's position is reasonable and that we have responded
to their concerns in a prompt and reasonable manner.

Officer Recommendations:

1.

That there be no change to the current policy and that all licensees who are required
to meet SAV standards be advised that they must now do so.

In recognition of the doubt and delay caused by this review those licensees who have
yet to comply be given until 31/08/03 to do so.

WBC and the trade work together to promote SAVs and raise awareness amongst
disabled people and their carers and supporters.

- -
.-

9]

IND

A4

Wy

Page 88



	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	4. Specially Adapted Taxis
	4.Appendix A
	4.Appendix B
	4.Appendix C
	4.Appendix D
	4.Appendix E
	4.Appendix F
	4.Appendix G
	4.Appendix H
	4.Appendix I
	4.Background information 1
	4.Background information 2
	4. Background information 3


